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@ SKILLMAN GROUP. PLC
Certified Public Accountants and Businass Acvisors

Independent Auditor's Report

To the Board of Directors
National Association of Investors Corporation
Madison Heights, Michigan

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of National Association of Investors
Corporation and Subsidiary (the "Organization™), which comprise the consolidated balance sheets as of September
30, 2018 and 2017, and the related consolidated statements of activities and changes in net assets, changes in net
assets, and cash flows for the years then ended, and the related notes to the consolidated financial statements.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these consolidated financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design,
implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of
consolidated financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our audits. We
conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America.
Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
consolidated financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
consolidated financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation
and fair presentation of the consolidated financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
entity's internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have aobtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion.

Opinion
In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the

financial position of National Association of Investors Corporation and Subsidiary as of September 30, 2018 and
2017, and the changes in their net assets and their cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with

accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.
M’Upﬁ ot
Certified Public Accountant

February 5, 2019

Sute 210 2150 Butierfiend Drive  Troy, Michigan 48084
Telephone 248 641-5020  Facsimle 243 641-5030



September 30, 2018 2017
Assets
Current Assets
Cash and cash equivalents
Home Office $ 1,132,771 $ 2,029,197
Chapters 465,501 487,954
Accounts receivable, net 18,222 23,647
Investments
Home Office 1,200,850 501,742
Chapters 173,405 164,268
Inventory 24,549 30,644
Prepaid expenses 76,423 57,260
Refundable income taxes 14,048 8,392
Total Current Assets 3,105,769 3,303,104
Property and Equipment
Computer equipment and software 3,244,471 3,111,085
Furniture and fixtures 332,458 345,795
3,576,929 3,456,880
Less accumulated depreciation 3,335,085 3,289,680
Net Property and Equipment 241,844 167,200
Other
Investments 8,201 5,001
Deferred tax asset 1,761 1,370
Intangible assets, net 72,307 180,765
Goodwill, net 1,675,007 1,888,349
Total Other Assets 1,757,276 2,075,485
$ 5,104,889 $ 5,545,789




National Association of Investors Corporation
and Subsidiary

Consolidated Balance Sheets

September 30, 2018 2017

Liabilities and Net Assets

Current Liabilities

Accounts payable $ 138,312 ¢ 113,612
Accrued payroll and related benefits 168,857 165,255
Accrued expenses 20,222 20,924
Federal income taxes payable - 4,337
Current portion of merger earn-out payment 240,689 299,340
Deferred revenue, current portion 1,313,535 1,402,863
Total Current Liabilities 1,881,615 2,006,331

Long-Term Liabilities

Merger earn-out payment, net of current portion - 225,040
Deferred revenue, net of current portion 387,280 428,636
Total Long-Term Liabilities 387,280 653,676
Total Liabilities 2,268,895 2,660,007

Net Assets
Unrestricted 2,774,260 2,824,048
Temporarily restricted 61,734 61,734
Total Net Assets 2,835,994 2,885,782
$ 5,104,889 $ 5,545,789

See Summary of Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.



National Association of Investors Corporation
and Subsidiary

Consolidated Statements of Activities and Changes in Net Assets

Year Ended September 30, 2018 2017
Income
Sales
Software sales $ 903,617 $ 957,409
Publication, book and other sales 232,301 226,299
National convention and other conference sales 211,023 200,658
Chapter program sales 62,105 67,738
Other sales 63,866 65,019
Total Sales 1,472,912 1,517,123
Dues
Club membership dues 1,101,537 1,177,810
Individual membership dues 619,175 625,690
Online premium service membership dues 353,596 355,504
Corporate membership dues 63,950 75,855
Total Dues 2,138,258 2,234,859
Other
Subscriptions and advertising 32,505 43,682
Investment income 21,483 6,424
Contributions 3,699 2,698
Royalty income 2,242 681
Realized and unrealized loss on investments (437) (2,531)
Gain on sale of fixed assets - 261
Total Other 59,492 51,215
Total Income 3,670,662 3,803,197
Expenses
Operating expense 3,473,136 3,590,332
Goodwill impairment loss 234,751 843,284
Total Expenses 3,707,887 4,433,616
Loss Before Provision For Income Taxes (37,225) (630,419)
Provision for Income Taxes
Federal 10,764 13,899
State 1,799 443
Total Provision for Income Taxes 12,563 14,342
Change in Net Assets (49,788) (644,761)
Net Assets, Beginning of Year 2,885,782 3,530,543
Net Assets, End of Year $ 2,835,994 $ 2,885,782

See Summary of Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.



National Association of Investors Corporation

and Subsidiary

Consolidated Statements of Changes in Net Assets

Year Ended September 30,

2018 2017

Changes in Unrestricted Net Assets
Income
Expenses
Operating
Goodwill impairment loss
Income tax expense

$ 3,670,662 ¢ 3,803,147

(3,473,136)  (3,590,332)
(234,751) (843,284)
(12,563) (14,342)

Decrease in Unrestricted Net Assets

(49,788) (644,811)

Changes in Temporarily Restricted Net Assets
Income

= 50

Increase in Temporarily Restricted Net Assets

= 50

Change in Net Assets

Net Assets, Beginning of Year

(49,788)  (644,761)

2,885,782 3,530,543

Net Assets, End of Year

$ 2,835,994 $ 2,885,782

See Summary of Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.



National Association of Investors Corporation
and Subsidiary

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows

Year Ended September 30, 2018 2017

Cash Flows From Operating Activities
Change in net assets $ (49,788) $ (644,761)
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to
net cash provided by operating activities

Depreciation and amortization - property and equipment 59,020 60,847
Amortization - intangible assets 108,458 108,458
Gain on sale of property and equipment - (261)
Net realized and unrealized investment loss 437 2,531
Impairment loss on goodwill 234,751 843,284
(Increase) decrease in operating assets:
Accounts receivable 5,425 2,547
Legal settiement - 25,000
Inventory 6,095 10,496
Prepaid expenses (19,163) (1,798)
Refundable income taxes (5,656) 7,187
Deferred tax asset (391) (1,370)
Increase (decrease) in operating liabilities:
Accounts payable 24,700 (7,894)
Federal income taxes payable (4,337) 4,337
Accrued payroll and related benefits 3,602 3,158
Accrued expenses (702) 4,333
Deferred revenue (130,684) (99,334)
Net Cash Provided By Operating Activities 231,767 316,760
Cash Flows From Investing Activities
Proceeds from sale of investments 88,118 415
Purchase of investments (800,000) (500,000)
Purchase of property and equipment (133,664) (62,137)
Proceeds from sale of property and equipment = 261
Net Cash Used In Investing Activities (845,546) (561,461)
Cash Flows From Financing Activities
Merger earn-out payments (305,100) (321,100)
Net Decrease in Cash and Cash Equivalents (918,879) (565,801)
Cash and Cash Equivalents, Beginning of Year 2,517,151 3,082,952
Cash and Cash Equivalents, End of Year $ 1,598,272 ¢ 2,517,151

See Summary of Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.



National Association of Investors Corporation
and Subsidiary

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Nature of National ~Association of Investors Corporation ("NAIC" or the

Organization "Organization"), doing business as BetterInvesting, a non-profit
organization, is engaged in investment education and providing members
with instruction, methods, and tools to make informed investment
decisions. Revenue consists primarily of membership dues, subscriptions,
and sales of publications, advertising, and market analysis tools to
members and corporate sponsors throughout the country.

Effective June 1, 2009, NAIC acquired all stock of ICLUB, Inc. a for-profit
entity and previous vendor of NAIC's. The former ICLUB, Inc. is now
operating as ICLUBcentral, Inc. ("ICLUB"). ICLUB's revenue consists
primarily of sales of software, publications, and market analysis tools to
NAIC members throughout the country.

Principles of The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of NAIC and

Consolidation ICLUB. All material intercompany balances and transactions are
eliminated.

Basis of The consolidated financial statements have been prepared on the accrual

Accounting basis of accounting which recognizes income when earned and expenses

when incurred.

Use of The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting

Estimates principles generally accepted in the United States of America requires
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
amounts of (1) assets and liabilities and the disclosure of contingent
assets and liabilities as of the date of the financial statements, and (2)
revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could
differ from those estimates.

Reclassifications Certain amounts reported in the prior year have been reclassified to
conform to the currrent year presentation.

Cash and Cash The Organization considers cash and cash equivalents to include cash in
Equivalents checking, savings accounts and money market accounts and all highly
liquid investments purchased with a maturity of three months or less.



National Association of Investors Corporation
and Subsidiary

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Cash and Cash The Organization maintains cash balances with multiple commercial banks
Equivalents and money market funds at multiple banks, credit unions and brokerage
(continued) firms. The cash accounts and money market accounts at the commercial

banks are insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC)
up to a maximum of $250,000. Money market funds held at credit unions
are insured by the National Credit Union Administration (NCUA), a U.S.
Government Agency up to a maximum of $250,000. Money market
accounts held by brokerage firms are not insured by the FDIC. At various
times throughout the years ended September 30, 2018 and 2017, the
Organization's balance has exceeded the federally-insured limit. The
Organization has not experienced any losses in such accounts and
believes it is not exposed to any significant credit risk on cash. As of
September 30, 2018 and 2017, there was an uninsured cash and cash
equivalents balance of $353,643 and $1,212,738, respectively. In
November 2017, the Organization invested $800,000 of its cash and cash
equivalents in four certificate of deposits reducing the balance that had
exceeded the federally-insured limit.

Certificates of Certificates of deposit totaling $1,237,240 and $529,017 are included in

Deposit investments at September 30, 2018 and 2017, respectively. The
certificates bear annual interest rates ranging from .15% to 2.30% and
have maturities ranging from four months to eighteen months from the
purchase or renewal date.

Investments Investments are presented in the consolidated financial statements at fair
value in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America. Investment securities are exposed to various
risks such as interest rate, market, and credit risks. Due to the level of
risk associated with certain investment securities, it is at least reasonably
possible that changes in the values of investment securities will occur in
the near term and that such changes could materially affect the amounts
reported in the consolidated balance sheet.

10



National Association of Investors Corporation
and Subsidiary

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Accounts Accounts receivable, trade are stated at invoice amounts and collateral is

Receivable not required. An allowance for doubtful accounts is established based on
a specific assessment of all invoices that remain unpaid following normal
payment periods. All amounts deemed uncollectible are charged against
the allowance for doubtful accounts in the period that determination is
made. The allowance for doubtful accounts was approximately $31,000
as of September 30, 2018 and 2017, respectively.

Inventory Inventory consists of investment software, books, and publications for
sale to members recorded at the lower of cost or market determination
using the first-in, first-out (FIFO) method of valuation.

Property and Property and equipment are carried at cost, less accumulated

Equipment depreciation and amortization, computed on the straight-line method.
Major renewals and betterments are capitalized and depreciated; repairs
and maintenance that do not improve or extend the life of the respective
assets are charged to expense as incurred. Assets purchased but not
placed in service are capitalized and depreciation is not recognized until
the asset is placed in service. Upon disposal of assets, the cost and
related accumulated depreciation are removed from the accounts, and
any gain or loss is included in income. Property and equipment are
depreciated over their estimated useful lives as follows:

Computer Equipment and Software 3 -10 Years
Furniture and Fixtures 3-10 Years

Depreciation and amortization on property and equipment on the
consolidated statements of activities and changes in net assets totaled
$59,020 and $60,847 for the years ended September 30, 2018 and 2017,
respectively.

Long-lived assets held and used by the Organization are reviewed for
impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate the
carrying amount of an asset may not be recoverable. In the event that
facts and circumstances indicate the cost of any long-lived assets may be
impaired, an evaluation of recoverability would be performed.

11



National Association of Investors Corporation
and Subsidiary

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Computer The Organization has capitalized certain computer software development

Software costs upon the establishment of technological feasibility. Technological
feasibility of a computer software product is established when the
Organization has completed all planning, designing, coding, and testing
activities that are necessary to establish that the product can be produced
to meet its design specification including functions, features, and
technical performance requirements. The products were available for sale
in beginning in October 2013.

Capitalized software costs will be amortized on a product-by-product
basis. The annual amortization shall be the greater of the amount
computed using (a) the ratio that current gross revenues for a product
bear to the total of current and anticipated future gross revenues for that
product or (b) the straight-line method over the remaining estimated
economic life of the product including the period being reported on.
Amortization shall start when the product is available for general release
to customers. Total amortization expense for these capitalized software
costs for the years ended September 30, 2018 and 2017 totaled $44,808.

Goodwill The Organization's goodwill represents the amount by which the total

Intangible Assets  purchase price paid exceeded the estimated fair value of assets acquired
for ICLUB, Inc. See Note 5 for additional information regarding the
purchase of ICLUB, Inc.

The Organization evaluates the recoverability of goodwill and other
intangible assets not subject to amortization on an annual basis or in
certain circumstances as required under Accounting Standards
Codification ("ASC") 350 "Intangibles - Goodwill and Other". The
recoverability of intangible assets subject to amortization is evaluated
whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying
value of the assets may be impaired.

Intangible assets subject to amortization include a non-compete
agreement, customer lists, domain names, and purchased software and
are amortized over their useful lives of ten years using the straight-line
method.

12



National Association of Investors Corporation
and Subsidiary

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Net Asset Net assets and revenues, gains and losses are classified based on the
Classes existence or absence of donor-imposed restrictions. Accordingly, net
assets are classified and reported as follows:

Unrestricted Net Assets
Net assets that are not subject to donor-imposed stipulations.

Temporarily Restricted Net Assets
Net assets that are subject to donor-imposed stipulations that will be met
either by actions of the Organization and/or the passage of time.

Permanently Restricted Net Assets

Net assets that are subject to donor-imposed restrictions that require the
Organization to maintain them permanently. The Organization did not
have any permanently restricted net assets at September 30, 2018 and
2017.

Contributions Contributions of cash and other assets, including unconditional promises
to give in the future, are reported as revenue when received and are
measured at fair value. Contributions without donor-imposed restrictions
and contributions with donor-imposed time or purpose restrictions that
are met in the same period as the gift are both reported as unrestricted
support. Other restricted gifts are reported as restricted support and
temporarily or permanently restricted net assets.

Revenue Membership dues and publication subscriptions are deferred and

Recognition recognized ratably over the applicable term. Advertising revenue is
recognized at the time of publication. Sales revenue is recognized at the
time of shipment to members.

Advertising and Advertising and promotion costs are charged to operations when
Promotion Costs incurred. Advertising and promotion expense for fiscal years 2018 and
2017 totaled $86,604 and $75,772, respectively.

Federal Income NAIC is a tax-exempt organization; however, federal taxes are payable on

Taxes its unrelated business income, comprised solely of advertising income net
of direct advertising expenses. NAIC's wholly owned subsidiary, ICLUB, is
a for-profit entity and subject to income taxes.

13



National Association of Investors Corporation
and Subsidiary

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

1. Fair Value Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) Accounting Standards
Measurements Codification (ASC) 820, Fair Value Measurements and Disclosures,
provides the framework for measuring fair value. This framework
provides a fair value hierarchy that prioritizes the inputs to valuation
techniques used to measure fair value. The hierarchy gives the highest
priority to unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assets
or liabilities (level 1 measurements) and the lowest priority to
unobservable inputs (level 3 measurements). The three levels of the fair
value hierarchy are described as follows:

Level 1 Fair Value Measurements

Inputs to the valuation methodology are unadjusted quoted prices for
identical assets or liabilities in active markets.

U.S. Government and Municipal Securities and Common Stock

Valued at the closing price reported in the active market in which the
individual securities are traded.

Mutual Funds

Valued using the Net Asset Value (NAV) of shares held by the Fund at
year-end. The NAV is based on the value of the underlying assets owned
by the fund, minus its liabilities, and then divided by the number of
shares outstanding. The NAV is quoted in an active market.

Level 2 Fair Value Measurements

Inputs for the valuation methodology include quoted prices for similar
assets or liabilities in active markets; quoted prices for identical or similar
assets or liabilities in inactive markets; inputs other than quoted prices
that are observable for the asset or liability; inputs that are derived
principally from or corroborated by observable market data by correlation
or other means. If the asset or liability has a specified (contractual)
term, the level 2 input must be observable for substantially the full term
of the asset or liability.

14



National Association of Investors Corporation
and Subsidiary

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

1. Fair Value Level 2 Fair Value Measurements - (continued)
Measurements
(continued) Certificate of Deposits

Valued at fair value by discounting the related cash flows based on
current yields of similar instruments with comparable durations
considering the credit-worthiness of the issuer.

Level 3 Fair Value Measurements

Inputs to the valuation methodology are unobservable and significant to
the fair value measurement.

In instances where inputs used to measure fair value fall into different
levels in the above fair value hierarchy, fair value measurements in their
entirety are categorized based on the lowest level input that is significant
to the valuation. NAIC's assessment of the significant particular inputs to
these fair value measurements requires judgment and considers factors
specific to each asset.

Realized and unrealized gains and losses from these assets are reported
on the Consolidated Statements of Activities as they occur.

There have been no changes in the methodologies used at September 30,
2018 and 2017.

15



National Association of Investors Corporation
and Subsidiary

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

2.

Investments

The tables below segregate all assets as of September 30, 2018 and 2017
that are measured at fair value on a recurring basis (at least annually)
into the most appropriate level within the fair value hierarchy based on
the inputs used to determine the fair value at the measurement date:

Quoted Prices Significant
in Active Other Significant
Markets for Observable Unobservable
Identical Assets Inputs Inputs
Description 9/30/2018 (Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)
Certificate of Deposits $ 1,237,240 $ - $ 1,237,240 $ -
Mutual Funds 137,015 137,015 = =
Common Stock 8,201 8,201 - -
Total $ 1,382456 $ 145,216 $ 1,237,240 $ -
Quoted Prices Significant
in Active Other Significant
Markets for Observable Unobservable
Identical Assets Inputs Inputs
Description 9/30/2017 (Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)
Certificate of Deposits $ 529,017 $ - % 529,017 % =
Mutual Funds 136,993 136,993 =
Common Stock 5,001 5,001 - -
Total $ 671,011 $ 141,994 $ 529,017 $ -

16



National Association of Investors Corporation
and Subsidiary

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

3. Intangible The Organization has evaluated its intangible assets subject to
Assets amortization for impairment and determined no impairment charge was
necessary for the years ended September 30, 2018 and 2017.

Intangible assets are comprised of the following:

September 30, 2018 2017
Non-Compete Agreement $ 5,000 $ 5,000

Accumulated Amortization (4,667) (4,165)
Balance, Net $ 333 $ 835
Customer List $ 6,600 $ 6,600

Accumulated Amortization (6,160) (5,500)
Balance, Net $ 440 $ 1,100
Domain Names $ 276,000 $ 276,000

Accumulated Amortization (257,600) (230,000)
Balance, Net $ 18,400 $ 46,000
Purchased Software $ 796,893 $ 796,893

Accumulated Amortization (743,759) (664,063)
Balance, Net $ 53,134 $ 132,830
Total Intangibles, Net $ 72,307 $ 180,765

Amortization expense for intangible assets for the years ended September
30, 2018 and 2017 was $108,458.

17



National Association of Investors Corporation
and Subsidiary

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

3. Intangible Amortization expense over the remaining lives are as follows:
Assets
(continued) 2019
Non-Compete Agreement $ 333
Customer List 440
Domain Names 18,400
Purchased Software 53,134
Total $ 72,307
4. Goodwill The Organization tests goodwill for impairment under a two-step

approach. The first step of the goodwill impairment test compares the
fair value of the Organization with its carrying amount, including goodwill.
If the carrying amount exceeds its fair value, the second step of the
goodwill impairment test is performed to measure the amount of the
impairment loss. This is determined by comparing the implied fair value
of the Organization's goodwill with the carrying amount of that goodwill.
If the carrying amount of the goodwill exceeds the implied fair value of
that goodwill, the Organization recognizes an impairment loss as an
expense. The impairment loss recognized for the years ended September
30, 2018 and 2017 was $234,751 and $843,284, respectively.

September 30, 2018 2017

Goodwill $ 4,486,826 $ 4,486,826
Accumulated Amortization (598,243) (598,243)
Accumulated Fair Market Adjustment (1,116,509) (1,116,509)
Accumulated Impairment Loss (1,097,067) (883,725)

Balance, Net $ 1,675,007 $ 1,888,349

18



National Association of Investors Corporation
and Subsidiary

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

5. Merger and On June 1, 2009, NAIC's wholly owned subsidiary, ICCI Merger Sub, Inc.,
Merger Earn- merged with and into ICLUBcentral, Inc., a Delaware corporation engaged
Out Liability in the development and marketing of investment and accounting

products. The articles of incorporation and by-laws of ICLUBcentral, Inc.
were amended and restated to read the same as ICCI Merger Sub, Inc.'s
immediately prior to the merger, except the name of the surviving
corporation is ICLUBcentral, Inc. The preferred and common stock in
ICLUBcentral, Inc. was converted into rights to receive "merger
consideration" of $5,230,913, consisting of closing payments of $400,000
and earn-out payments estimated at $4,830,913 (9.55 percent of
combined adjusted net revenues (CANR) for 10 years). If CANR is less
than the CANR for the previous year, then NAIC will owe the excess, if
any, of 5 percent of combined unadjusted gross revenues over 9.55
percent of CANR.

On a yearly basis, management will re-assess its "merger earn-out
payment" liability by estimating the future revenue stream (as defined in
the original agreement) over the remaining payment period.

Below is a summary of the required payments and contingent
consideration adjustment since inception.

Contingent

Cash  Consideration Cumulative

Payments Adjustment Balance

Initial Purchase $ - $ - $ 4,830,913
FY 2010 Activity (602,738) - 4,228,175
FY 2011 Activity (444,670) (540,661) 3,242,844
FY 2012 Activity (402,508) (236,184) 2,604,152
FY 2013 Activity (385,908) - 2,218,244
FY 2014 Activity (357,367) (275,247) 1,585,630
FY 2015 Activity (349,668) 7,666 1,243,628
FY 2016 Activity (333,731) (36,915) 872,982
FY 2017 Activity (321,100) (27,502) 524,380
FY 2018 Activity (305,000) 21,309 240,689

The outstanding balance under the merger earn-out agreement is
$240,689 and $524,380 at September 30, 2018 and 2017, respectively.

19



National Association of Investors Corporation
and Subsidiary

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

5. Merger and The estimated future payments under the merger earn-out agreement at
Merger Earn- September 30, 2018 is as follows:
Out Liability
(continued) 2019 $ 240,689
6. Temporarily Temporarily restricted net assets consist of the following:
Restricted Net
Assets
September 30, 2018 2017
NYSE Grant $ 50,000 $ 50,000
FINRA Grant 11,484 11,484
Education Fund 100 100
Building Wealth Fund 150 150
Total $ 61,734 $ 61,734

7. Income Taxes NAIC was granted exemption from income taxes under Section 501(a), as
described in Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code, effective
May 20, 1998, with retroactive application under Section 501(c)(4) to
inception.

ICLUB, a wholly owned subsidiary C Corporation, is subject to federal and
state income taxes. The Organization determines its income tax provision
using the tax asset and liability method. Under this method, deferred tax
assets and liabilities are recognized for the expected future tax
consequences of temporary differences between the financial statement
carrying amounts of existing assets and liabilities and their respective tax
basis. The Organization also recognizes future tax benefits associated
with tax loss and credit carryforwards as deferred tax assets. The
Organization's tax assets are reduced by a valuation allowance when, in
the opinion of management, it is more likely than not that some portion
or all of the deferred tax assets will not be realized.

20



National Association of Investors Corporation
and Subsidiary

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

7. Income Taxes The Organization measures deferred assets and liabilities using enacted
(continued) tax rates in effect for the year in which the Organization expects to
recover or settle the temporary differences. The effect of a change in tax
rates on deferred taxes is recognized in the period that the change is
enacted. The Organization reduces net tax assets for the estimated
additional tax and interest that may result from tax authorities disputing

uncertain tax positions the Company has taken.

In accordance with the provisions of ASC Topic 740, Income Taxes, the
Organization analyzed its filing positions in the federal and state
jurisdictions where it is required to file income tax returns, as well as all
open tax years in the jurisdictions. The Organization has also elected to
retain its existing accounting policy with respect to the treatment of
interest and penalties attributable to income taxes, and continues to
reflect any changes for such, to the extent they arise, as a component of
its income tax expense.

The Organization has also evaluated the provisions of ASC 740,
Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes, and concluded that there
are no significant uncertain tax positions requiring recognition in the
Organization's financial statements. The evaluation was performed for
the fiscal years 2014 through 2017, the years which remain subject to
examination by major tax jurisdictions as of September 30, 2018. The
Organization does not expect the total amount of unrecognized tax
benefits ("UTB") (e.g., tax deductions, exclusions, or credits claimed or
expected to be claimed) to significantly increase in the next 12 months.
The Organization does not have any amounts accrued for interest and
penalties related to UTBs at September 30, 2018 and 2017, and is not
aware of any claims for such amounts by federal or state income tax
authorities.
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National Association of Investors Corporation
and Subsidiary

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

7. Income Taxes The provision for federal and state income taxes for the years ended

(continued) September 30, 2018 and 2017 are as follows:
Year Ended September 30, 2018 2017
Current Federal Income Tax Expense $ 12,525 $ 15,269
Deferred Federal Income Tax Benefit (224,056) (222,206)
Increase in Tax Valuation Allowance 222,295 220,836
Total Federal Income Tax Expense 10,764 13,899
State Income Tax 1,799 443
Total Provision for Income Taxes $ 12,563 ¢ 14,342

The components of deferred income taxes as of September 30, 2018 and
2017 are as follows:

Year Ended September 30, 2018 2017
Deferred Tax Assets Relating to Timing Differences
Arising From
Vacation Accrual $ 3,084 $ 3,071
Impairment of Goodwill 222,295 220,836
Less Valuation Allowance (222,295) (220,836)
Total Deferred Tax Assets 3,084 3,071
Deferred Tax Liabilities
Fixed Assets (1,323) (1,701)
Net Deferred Tax Asset $ 1,761 $ 1,370

A valuation allowance was recorded in the financial statements at
September 30, 2018 and 2017. The Organization has no intention of
selling ICLUBcentral, Inc. and therefore, the deferred tax asset will not be
realized in the foreseeable future.
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National Association of Investors Corporation
and Subsidiary

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

8. Employee NAIC has an employee 401(k) salary deferral plan. All employees who
Benefit have completed six months of service are eligible to participate in the
Plan plan. NAIC matches 25% of a participant's elective deferral up to a

maximum of 6% of gross pay. Maximum contributions are also limited by
the Internal Revenue Service regulations. NAIC made contributions of
approximately $16,000 and $15,000 to the plan for the years ended
September 30, 2018 and 2017.

9. Lease The Organization leases office space under a five year lease agreement
Commitments that expires January 31, 2021. The Organization is required to pay
electricity charges in addition to rent per the lease agreement. Total rent
and electricity expense for the years ended September 30, 2018 and 2017
totaled $64,395. The Organization also leases office equipment that
expires between October 2021 and August 2022. Total office equipment
rent expense for the years ended September 30, 2018 and 2017 totaled
approximately $5,000 and $3,600, respectively. Estimated future
minimum rental payments under the lease agreements are as follows:

Years Ending September 30,

2019 69,000

2020 69,000

2021 24,000

2022 1,900

$ 163,900

10. Shared NAIC and ICLUB signed a shared services agreement effective through
Services May 31, 2014, and exercised its automatic renewal extension through
Agreement May 31, 2019, which allows for allocation of shared costs between

entities. Total shared costs for the period ending September 30, 2018
and 2017 was $211,761 and $206,797, respectively. The effects of these
transactions have been eliminated on the consolidated financial
statements.
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National Association of Investors Corporation

and Subsidiary

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

11. Supplemental
Cash Flow
Information

12. Subsequent
Events

Year Ended September 30, 2018 2017

Cash Paid For Taxes $ 23,133 § 4,631

The Organization has evaluated subsequent events through February 5,
2019, the date the financial statements were available to be issued and
has determined that there are no additional adjustments or disclosures

required.
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@ SKILLMAN GROUP PLC
Certified Public Accountants and Business Adwisors

Independent Auditor's Report on Consolidating Information

To the Board of Directors
National Association of Investors Corporation

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of National Association of Investors
Corporation and Subsidiary as of and for the years ended September 30, 2018 and 2017, and
have issued our report thereon dated February 5, 2019 which expressed an unmodified opinion
on those consolidated financial statements, appears on page 3. Our audits were conducted for
the purpose of forming an opinion on the consolidated financial statements as a whole. The
consolidating information presented on pages 27 - 33 is presented for the purposes of additional
analysis of the consolidated financial statements rather than to present the financial position,
results of operations, and cash flows of the individual companies, and it is not a required part of
the consolidated financial statements. Such information is the responsibility of management and
was derived from and relates directly to the undertying accounting and other records used to
prepare the consolidated financial statements. The consolidating information has been subjected
to the auditing procedures applied in the audits of the consolidated financial statements and
certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to
the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the consolidated financial
statements or to the consolidated financial statements themselves, and other additional
procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. In our opinion, the consolidating information is fairly stated in all material respects in
relation to the consolidated financial statements taken as a whole.

_S‘-d—'-é aa-U?PH-

Certified Public Accountants

Troy, Michigan
February 5, 2019
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ICLUBcentral,
NAIC Inc. Eliminations Consolidated
Assets
Current Assets
Cash and cash equivalents
Home office $ 547,751 $ 585,020 $ - $ 1,132,771
Chapters 465,501 - = 465,501
Accounts receivable
Trade, net 18,222 3 - 18,222
Related party 64,856 - (64,856) 2
Investments
Home office 401,562 799,288 - 1,200,850
Chapters 173,405 - - 173,405
Inventory 22,253 2,296 % 24,549
Prepaid expenses 55,431 20,992 = 76,423
Refundable income taxes 5,029 9,019 < 14,048
Total Current Assets 1,754,010 1,416,615 (64,856) 3,105,769
Property and Equipment
Computer equipment and software 3,190,133 54,338 i 3,244,471
Furniture and fixtures 331,858 600 - 332,458
3,521,991 54,938 - 3,576,929
Less accumulated depreciation 3,286,449 48,636 : 3,335,085
Net Property and Equipment 235,542 6,302 £ 241,844
Other
Investments 8,201 - - 8,201
Deferred tax asset - 1,761 = 1,761
Investment in subsidiary 2,613,869 - (2,613,869) =
Intangible assets, net = 72,307 - 72,307
Goodwill, net - 1,675,007 - 1,675,007
Total Other Assets 2,622,070 1,749,075 (2,613,869) 1,757,276

$ 4,611,622 $ 3,171,992 $ (2,678,725) $ 5,104,889
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National Association of Investors Corporation
and Subsidiary

Consolidating Balance Sheet
September 30, 2018

ICLUBcentral,
NAIC Inc. Eliminations Consolidated
Liabilities and Net Assets
Current Liabilities
Accounts payable
Trade $ 124852 $ 13,460 $ - $ 138,312
Related party 43,048 21,808 (64,856) -
Accrued payroll and related benefits 138,893 29,964 - 168,857
Accrued expenses 699 19,523 - 20,222
Current portion of merger earn-out payment 240,689 - - 240,689
Deferred revenue, current portion 983,214 330,321 = 1,313,535
Total Current Liabilities 1,531,395 415,076 (64,856) 1,881,615
Long-Term Liabilities
Deferred revenue, net of current portion 244,233 143,047 = 387,280
Total Liabilities 1,775,628 558,123 (64,856) 2,268,895
Net Assets
Retained earnings - 2,613,869 (2,613,869) -
Unrestricted 2,774,260 - = 2,774,260
Temporarily restricted 61,734 = = 61,734
Total Net Assets 2,835,994 2,613,869 (2,613,869) 2,835,994

$ 4611622 $ 3,171,992 ¢ (2,678,725) $ 5,104,889
See Independent Auditor's Report on Supplemental Material,
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ICLUBcentral,
NAIC Inc. Eliminations Consolidated
Assets
Current Assets
Cash and cash equivalents
Home office $ 676,951 $ 1,352,246 $ - $ 2,029,197
Chapters 487,954 - - 487,954
Accounts receivable
Trade, net 23,647 = - 23,647
Related party 39,032 = (39,032) -
Investments
Home office 501,742 - - 501,742
Chapters 164,268 - - 164,268
Inventory 27,288 3,356 - 30,644
Prepaid expenses 44,262 12,998 - 57,260
Refundable income taxes = 8,392 - 8,392
Total Current Assets 1,965,144 1,376,992 (39,032) 3,303,104
Property and Equipment
Computer equipment and software 3,057,941 53,144 - 3,111,085
Furniture and fixtures 345,195 600 = 345,795
3,403,136 53,744 = 3,456,880
Less accumulated depreciation 3,247,274 42,406 = 3,289,680
Net Property and Equipment 155,862 11,338 - 167,200
Other
Investments 5,001 - - 5,001
Deferred tax asset - 1,370 - 1,370
Investment in subsidiary 2,859,505 - (2,859,505) -
Intangible assets, net - 180,765 - 180,765
Goodwill, net - 1,888,349 - 1,888,349
Total Other Assets 2,864,506 2,070,484 (2,859,505) 2,075,485

$ 4985512 $ 3,458,814 $ (2,898,537) $ 5,545,789
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National Association of Investors Corporation
and Subsidiary

Consolidating Balance Sheet
September 30, 2017

ICLUBcentral,
NAIC Inc. Eliminations Consolidated
Liabilities and Net Assets
Current Liabilities
Accounts payable
Trade $ 98,888 § 14,724 % - 3% 113,612
Related party 11,127 27,905 (39,032) .
Accrued payroll and related benefits 133,391 31,864 - 165,255
Accrued expenses 836 20,088 - 20,924
Federal income taxes payable 4,337 - < 4,337
Current portion of merger earn-out payment 299,340 - = 299,340
Deferred revenue, current portion 1,044,090 358,773 - 1,402,863
Total Current Liabilities 1,592,009 453,354 (39,032) 2,006,331
Long-Term Liabilities
Merger earn-out payment, net of current portion 225,040 = - 225,040
Deferred revenue, net of current portion 282,681 145,955 - 428,636
Total Long-Term Liabilities 507,721 145,955 - 653,676
Total Liabilities 2,099,730 599,309 (39,032) 2,660,007
Net Assets
Retained earnings - 2,859,505 (2,859,505) -
Unrestricted 2,824,048 - - 2,824,048
Temporarily restricted 61,734 - - 61,734
Total Net Assets 2,885,782 2,859,505 (2,859,505) 2,885,782

$ 4985512 ¢ 3,458,814 ¢ (2,898,537) $ 5,545,789
See Independent Auditor's Report on Supplemental Material,
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National Association of Investors Corporation
and Subsidiary

Consolidating Statement of Activities and Changes in Net Assets
Year Ended September 30, 2018

ICLUBcentral,
NAIC Inc. Eliminations Consolidated
Income
Sales
Software sales $ 219911 $ 903,590 $ (219,884) $ 903,617
Publication, book and other sales 5,326 226,975 - 232,301
National convention and other conference sales 211,023 - - 211,023
Chapter program sales 62,105 = = 62,105
Other sales 63,866 - - 63,866
Total Sales 562,231 1,130,565 (219,884) 1,472,912
Dues
Club membership dues 1,101,537 B — 1,101,537
Individual membership dues 619,175 B - 619,175
Online premium service membership dues 353,596 - - 353,596
Corporate membership dues 63,950 x = 63,950
Total Dues 2,138,258 - - 2,138,258
Other
Subscriptions and advertising 32,505 - - 32,505
Investment income 15,193 6,290 ~ 21,483
Contributions 3,699 . - 3,699
Royalty income 2,242 - = 2,242
Realized and unrealized loss on investments 275 (712) . (437)
Shared services income 211,761 B (211,761) =
Gain on sale of fixed assets - - = -
Loss from subsidiary (267,045) - 267,045 -
Total Other (1,370) 5,578 55,284 59,492
Total Income 2,699,119 1,136,143 (164,600) 3,670,662
Expenses
Operating expenses 2,737,125 1,167,656 (431,645) 3,473,136
Goodwill impairment loss - 234,751 - 234,751
Total Expenses 2,737,125 1,402,407 (431,645) 3,707,887
Loss Before Provision for Income Taxes (38,006) (266,264) 267,045 (37,225)
Provision (Benefit) for Income Taxes
Federal 11,782 (1,018) - 10,764
State - 1,799 £ 1,799
Total Provision for Income Taxes 11,782 781 = 12,563
Change in Net Assets (49,788) (267,045) 267,045 (49,788)
Net Assets, beginning of year 2,885,782 2,859,505  (2,859,505) 2,885,782
Less: Fair Market Value Adjustment - 21,409 (21,409) -
Net Assets, end of year $2,835994 $ 2,613,869 $(2,613,869) $ 2,835,994

See Independent Auditor's Report on Supplemental Material.



National Association of Investors Corporation
and Subsidiary

Consolidating Statement of Activities and Changes in Net Assets
Year Ended September 30, 2017

ICLUBcentral,
NAIC Inc. Eliminations Consolidated
Income
Sales
Software sales $ 237,282 $ 957,399 $ (237,272) $ 957,409
Publication, book and other sales 7,167 219,132 - 226,299
National convention and other conference sales 200,658 - . 200,658
Chapter program sales 67,738 = % 67,738
Other sales 65,019 - = 65,019
Total Sales 577,864 1,176,531 (237,272) 1,517,123
Dues
Club membership dues 1,177,810 - - 1,177,810
Individual membership dues 625,690 . . 625,690
Online premium service membership dues 355,504 - - 355,504
Corporate membership dues 75,855 - - 75,855
Total Dues 2,234,859 - - 2,234,859
Other
Subscriptions and advertising 43,682 - - 43,682
Investment income 6,424 - s 6,424
Contributions 2,698 - - 2,698
Royalty income 681 - - 681
Realized and unrealized loss on investments (2,531) - - (2,531)
Shared services income 206,797 = (206,797) =
Gain on sale of fixed assets 261 - - 261
Loss from subsidiary (851,157) - 851,157 -
Total Other (593,145) - 644,360 51,215
Total Income 2,219,578 1,176,531 407,088 3,803,197
Expenses
Operating expenses 2,847,404 1,186,997 (444,069) 3,590,332
Goodwill impairment loss - 843,284 - 843,284
Total Expenses 2,847,404 2,030,281 (444,069) 4,433,616
Income Before Provision (Benefit) for Income Taxes (627,826) (853,750) 851,157 (630,419)
Provision for Income Taxes
Federal 16,935 (3,036) - 13,899
State - 443 - 443
Total Provision (Benefit) for Income Taxes 16,935 (2,593) & 14,342
Change in Net Assets (644,761) (851,157) 851,157 (644,761)
Net Assets, beginning of year 3,530,543 3,738,164 (3,738,164) 3,530,543
Less: Fair Market Value Adjustment - (27,502) 27,502 -
Net Assets, end of year $2,885,782 $ 2,859,505 $(2,859,505) $ 2,885,782

See Independent Auditor's Report on Supplemental Material.
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Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax
Under saction 501{c), 527, ar 4947{a){1) of the Internal Revenue Code ( pt private foundations)
P Do not enter saclal securlty numbers on this form as It may be made public.

»> Q !._g www-‘m @Womso for instructions and the l.llall information.

rom 990

Department of the Treasury
Intemal Revenue Service

A _For the 2017

2017

Open to Public
Inspection

B Check if applicable: "'“ of or 99"”3""" NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF INVESTORS D Employer identification number
[ | Address change CORPORATION
D Name change Doing business as BETTERINVESTING 33 21114 35
Numbar and street (or P.0. Box il mall is not dolvernd to sireel address) 1 i number

[ ] ital retum 711 W. THIRTEEN MILE ROAD 248~583 -6242

Final retum/ Cily or town, state or provinca, country, and ZIP or fareign poslal code

terminated

m MADISON HEIGHTS MI 48071 G Goss mesps 2,698,844

D Amended um  fE
D Application pending

Name and address of principal officer.

KATHLEEN ZARACKI
711 W. THRITEEN MILE RD

H(a) Is this a group retum for subou!inales1:] Yes IZ] No

Z|Yes DNO

H(b) Are all subordinates included?

MADI SON HEIGHTS MI 4[,8071 IF"No," atlach a lisl (see instructions)
1 Tax-oxempl stolus: [x 501(c)(3) [1] 501 () d(nseninoy | asar)tyor | | s27
J  website: > WHW. BETTERIMSTIHG ORG Hie} Group exemplion numbor P -
K_Fom of omanaton: (X Coomton | | Tnsl | | Assodatn | | Oter B> I E‘eafdeE' 11951 [ w Suk of egal domcie. MIT
Part | Summary
1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission or most significant activities: .
3 _PROGRAM OF SOUND INVESTMENT INFORMATION, EDUCATION, AND SUPPORT THAT HELPS
g A SR S UL LT M IRV S TORE . o vsaer St B T S, 2
¢
é 2 Check this box if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
o | 3 Number of voting members of the governing bady (Part VI, line ta) e T el 3 9
8| 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1b) R . | 8
S| s Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2017 (Part V., line 2a) T s | 20
E 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary) 3 o B L 6 | 655
7a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIl column (C), line 12 7a 437,430
__|__b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T line34 .. . . ... ... ... ... 7b 64,962
Prior Yeer Curront Vear
g| 8 Contributions and grants (Part VN, line 1h) L 2,698 3,699
E| 9 Program service revenue (Part VIll, line 29 o 1,552,535 2,044,862
3 | 10 Investment income (Part VIIl, calumn (A), lines 3, 4, and 7d) 4,639 15,193
® | 11 Other revenue (Part VIIl, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8¢, 9¢, 10c, and Me) 660,191 635,090
12 Total revenue — add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIIl, calumn (A) line 12) . 2,220,063 2,698,844
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 1-3) . 0
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line 4) . . 0
@ | 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-10) 1,506,367 1,467,151
% 16aProfessional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line 11¢) 0
a b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line25)p | 0. ...
& | 17 other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11f~24e) 1,357,972 1,281,756
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) 2,864,339 2,748,907
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 from line 12 -644.,276 -50,063
5 | _Beginning of Current Yaar End of Year
20 Total assets (PartX,linet) 4,985,512 4,611,622
<ol 21 Total liabilities (Part X, line 26) 2,099,730 1,775,628
#5 22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 fram line line 20 2,885,782 2,835,994

Part Il

Signature Bldck

clare (hal
aration

ave examined this return, in

ing accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my kno edga and belief, it is
[ preparer (other than officer) is biged on all infermalion of which preparer has any knwdeﬁge

B X

Sign Date
Here CEQ

Prini/Type preparer's name Preparer's signatur , Date Chaeck { l if| PTIN
Paid JEFFREY §. MARTIN, CPA (}k‘“‘& b Malin  CRR 05/16/19)| seltampioyed | PO0418614
Preparer Firm's name SKILLMAN GROUP , PLC Firm's EIN b 38-3269666
Use Only 2150 BUTTERFIELD , SUITE 210

fimrsagdress » TROY, MI 48084 phonono, 248-641-5020
May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instruttions) ... ... ... ... ... ... .. | | Yes | No

Exz Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate Instructions.

Form 990 (2017)
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Form 990 (2017) NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF INVESTORS 38-2111435 Page 2
Partlll  Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthisPart il X

1 Briefly describe the organization's mission:

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the
prior Form 990 or 880-EZ7 | ... o L ves (X No
If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.

3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program
SBIVICES? | L e, [] Yes [X] No
If "Yes," describe these changes an Schedule O.

4 Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by
expenses. Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others,
the total expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reparted.

4b (Code: ) (Expenses$ = including grantsof$ ) (Revenue § )
4c (Code: ~  )(Expenses$ _ including grantsof$ ) (Revenue $ )
4d Other program services (Describe in Schedule O.)

(Expenses § including grants of$ ) (Revenue § )

4e Total program sarvice expenses P 2,332,498
DAA Form 990 (2017)




Pg 10

Form 990 (2017) NATIONATL, ASSOCIATION OF INVESTORS 38-2111435 Page 3
Part |V Checklist of Required Schedules
Yes | No
1 Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4847(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? If “Yes,”
complete Schedule A 11X
2 s the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contnbutors (see |nstruct|ons)’? - 2
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposmon to
candidates for public office? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part ! 3
4 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h)
election in effect during the tax year? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part 4
5 s the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membershlp dues,
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Pracedure 98-197 If "Yes," complete Schedule C,
PO I e 5 X
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors
have the right to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? /f
"Yes," complete Schedule D, Part ! . 6 X
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? if "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part i 7
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? /f “Yes,”
complete Schedule D, Part il | . 8 X
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability, serve as a
custodian for amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or
debt negotiation services? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part v 9 X
10  Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in tempoararily restricted
endowments, permanent endowments, or quasi-endowments? If “Yes,” complete Schedufe D, Part vV 10 X
11 If the organization's answer to any of the following questions is “Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI,
VI, VI, IX, or X as applicable.
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, tine 10? If “Yes,"
complete Schedule D, Part VI 11a
b Did the organization report an amount for investments—other securities in Part X, line 12 that i is 5% or more
of ts total assets reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Pat Vi 11b
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments—program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 187 if "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part Vit 11c
d Did the organizalion repart an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets
reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IX 11d X
e Did the organization repart an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 25? If "Yes," complete Schedule D PartX ) i1e| X
f Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X, 11f
12a Did the organization abtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If "Yes,” complete
Schedule D, Parts Xt and XIt ... . ........ ........... ... R TP e o 12a X
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? if
"Yes," and i the organization answered "No" fo line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Perts XI and XIi is optional 12b| X
13 Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)i)? if “Yes,” complete Schedule £ 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of mare than $10,000 from grantmaking,
fundraising, business, investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate
foreign investments valued at $100,000 or more? If "Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts land IV 14b X
16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other aSSIstance to or
for any foreign organization? if “Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts fland iV 15 X
16  Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other
assistance to or for foreign individuals? if “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts lll and i 16 X
17  Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on
PartIX, columnn (A), lines 6 and 11e? If "Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part | (see instructions) 17 X
18  Did the organization report more than $15,000 tatal of fundraising event gross income and contributions on
Part VI, lines 1c and 8a? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Partli 18 X
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part Vi, line 9a?
If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part Il s 19 X

DAA

Form 990 (2017



Pg 11

Form 990 (2017) NATIONATL ASSOCIATION OF INVESTORS 38-2111435 Page 4
Part IV Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)
Yes | No
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? If “Yes,” complete Schedule H 20a X
b If"Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return'? ......... 20b
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
domestic government on Part 1X, column (A), line 1? If “Yes,” complete Schedule I, Parts [ and I 21 X
22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on
Part IX, column (A), line 27 If “Yes," complete Schedule |, Parts land lll 22 X
23 Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5§ about compensation of the
organization's current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated
employees? If "Yes," complete Schedule J 2| X
24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an uutstandmg pnnmpal amount of more than
$100,000 as of the last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 if “Yes,” answer lines 24b
through 24d and compiete Schedule K. If “No,” go to line 258 o 24a X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary perlod exceptlon7 vvvvvvvv 24b
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year
to defease any tax-exempt bONaS? 24c
d Did the organization act as an "on behalf of' issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? 24d
25a Section 501(c){3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? If “Yes," complete Schedule L, Part | N . 25a X
b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit iransaction with a disqualified person in a pnor
year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 990-E2?
If "Yes," complete Schedule L Part| 20| | X
26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5, 6, or 22 for receivables from or payables to any
current or former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, or
disqualified persons? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part Il . 26 X
27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee,
substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled
entity or family member of any of these persons? If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part 1l 27 X
28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L,
Part IV instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):
a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV (28a| X |
b A family member of a current or farmer officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes," complete
Schedule L, Partiv. 28b X
¢ An entity of which a current ar former offlcer dlrector trustee or key employee (or a famlly member thereof)
was an officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Pat v | 28¢c X
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? Jf “Yes,” complete Schedule M 29 X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified
conservation contributions? If “Yes,” complete Schedule M 30 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? If "Yes," complete Schedule N,
Parr / .................................................................. 31 x
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of lts net assets" If ”Yes
complete Schedule N, Part Il || e 32 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulatlons
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-3? If "Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part{ . . .. 33 X
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part Ii, Iil,
orlV,and PartV, line 1 34 | X
35a Did the organization have a controlled enllty within the meanlng of section 512(b)(1 3)’? ........................... (35| X |
b If"Yes" to line 35a, did the organization receive any paymeni from or engage in any transaction with a
controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? if “Yes.” complete Schedule R, Part V., line 2 35b| X
36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable
related organization? If "Yes,” compiete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 36 X
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R,
Par{ VI ............................................................................................................ 37 x
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and
197 Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O. sl X

DAA

Form 990 (2017)
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Form 990 (2017) NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF INVESTORS 38-2111435 Page 5
PartV Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance -
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part V e L
Yes| No
1a  Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -O- if not applicable N C|1af 22
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in fine 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable e ) 0
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and
reportable gaming (gambling) winnings to prize winners? 1c | X
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax
Staterments, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this retum | 2a 20
b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? 2b
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions)
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? =~ Ja | X
b If"Yes" has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If "No" to line 3b, provide an explanation in Schedule O o b | X
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or olher authorlty
over, a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial
ACCOUM)? 4a X
b If"Yes,” enter the name of the foreign country: >
See instructions for filing requirements for FInCEN Farm 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts
(FBAR).
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? L 5a X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? 5b X
¢ If*Yes"toline 5a or &b, did the organization file Form 8886-T2 5c
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100 000 and dld the
organization salicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? 6a X
b If"Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or
gifts were not tax deductible» 6b
7 Organizations that may receive deductlble contrlbutlons under section 170(c).
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods
and services provided to the payer? 7a
b If"Yes," did the organization notify the danor of the value of the goods or services pravided? | .. 7b
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible persanat property for which it was
required to file Form 82827 . . . .. - i o 7c
d [f“Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 fled during the year pe— I 7d I
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? = 7e
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? 7f
g Ifthe organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as requnred” 7g
h Ifthe organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098- C? 7h
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the
sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time during the year? 8
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 49667 . . 9a
b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related persen? )]
10  Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIII, line 12 ) 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of club facdmes ) 10b
11  Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or shareholders 11a
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or pald to other sources
against amounts due or received fromthem,) 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 10417 12a
b If"Yes" enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year .......... Iﬁgl
13 Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a s the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state? 13a
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which
the organization is licensed to issue qualified health plans . | A3k
¢ Enterthe amount of reservesonhand U k(-
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year? ) 14a X
b_If"Yes" has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If "No, * provide an expianalion in Schedule O . 14b

DAA
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Form 990 (2017) NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF INVESTORS 38-2111435 Page 6
Part Vi Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No"
response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, descnibe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O. See instructions.

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VI x
Section A. Governing Body and Management
Yes| No
1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the taxyear 1a| 9
If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or
if the gaverning body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar
committee, explain in Schedule O.
b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent | 8
2 Did any officer, directar, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with
any other officer, director, trustee, or key employee? i 2 | X
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarlly performed by or under the direct
supervision of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? ) 3 X
4  Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed? = 4 X
Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization’s assets? _ 5 X
6 Did the organization have members or stockholders? .~ 6 X
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint
one or more members of the governing bady? = 7a X
b Are any governance decisions of the organlzation reserved to (or subject to approval by) members
stockhalders, or persons other than the governingbody? 7b X
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or wntten actions undertaken dunng the year by the fullowmg
a Thegovemingbody? Ba | X |
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body? |8 X
9 s there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Sectlon A who cannot be reached at
the organization's mailing address? If “Yes,” provide the names and addresses in Scheduie O ; 9 X
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Intemal Revenue Code.)
Yes| No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? 10a| X
b If "Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters,
affiliates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes? ..., . . .. o 1ob| X
11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form'7 11a X
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 890.
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If ‘No,” go to line 13 12a| X
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually mterests that could glve rlse to conﬂlcts’? 12b| X
¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If "Yes,”
describe in Schedule O how this was done 12¢| X
13 Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy? 131X
14  Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy? .~~~ 14 | X
16 Did the process for determining campensation of the following persons include a review and approval by
independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneaus substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization's CEO, Executive Director, or top management official .~~~ 15a| X
b Other officers or key employees of the organization 15b X
If "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions).
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement
with a {axable entity during the year? o 16a X
b If"Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requmng the orgamzatlon to evaluate lts
participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the
organizalion’s exempl slatus wilh respect to such arrangements? .. ... ... .. ... ... ... |16b
Section C. Disclosure
17  List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed » CA,IN,IL,OR
18  Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Farms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 890, and 990—T (Sect|on 501(c)(3)s only)
available for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.
B] Own website D Another's website ‘E Upon request D QOther (explain in Schedule O)
19 Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and
financial statements available to the public during the tax year.
20 State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization's books and records: P
CLIFFORD TRENT 711 W. THIRTEEN MILE ROAD
MADISON HEIGHTS MI 48071 248-654-3035

DAA Form 990 (2017



Form 990 (2017) NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF INVESTORS 38-2111435 Page 7

Part VIl Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and
Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthisPart VIl ... .. .. . . ...
Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report campensation for the calendar year ending with or within the
organization's tax year.

e List all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of
compensation. Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.
o List all of the organization's current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employee.”

s List the crganization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, diractor, trustee, or key emgplayee)
who received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of mare than $100,000 from the
organization and any related organizations.

o List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than
$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

o List all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or truslee of the

organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest
compensated employees; and former such persons.

| Check this box if neither the organization nor any related arganization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

(A) (8) (C) (D) (E) (F)
Name and Tille Average Positlon Reportable Reportable Estimaled
hours per (do nol check more than one cornpensalion compensation from amounl of
weak box, unless person is both an from related other
(tist any officer and a directoritruslee) Ihe organizatians compensation
Toeed 22| 2312 B33 |  ovziswmisc e orgenizston
organizations |a 5| E |8 | o g% % and related
below dolted g‘i § ‘3 gl organizalions
line) R 2 5
()EVE LEWIS
— 3.50
CHATIRMAN 0.00 |xX| |X 1,550 0
(2 PHIL KEATING
3250
DIRECTOR 0.00 |X 1,550 0
(3) JOHN GANNON
o 3.50
DIRECTOR 0.00 | X 1,550 0
4)JULIE WERNER
S 3.50
DIRECTOR 0.00 |[X 1,550 0
(5 STEVE SANBORN
. 3.50
DIRECTOR 0.00 |x 1,375 0
(6 ROGER GANSER
R 30.00.
DIRECTOR 0.00 [x 1,200 0
(7 JACKIE KOSKI
o 3.50
DIRECTOR 0.00 |xX 475 0
(8)CAROL THEINE
3.50
TREASURER 0.00 |x 475 0
(99ROBERT BROOKER
............................... 3.50
DIRECTOR 0.00 [x 0 0
(10)KATHLEEN ZARACHI
...................... ..40.00
CEOQ 0.00 X 176,775 3,673
(11)CLIFF TRENT
.................................. 40.00
DIR OF OPS & SHARED 0.00 X 97,739 7,218
DAA Farm 990_(207;



Form 990 (2017) NATTONAL ASSOCIATION OF INVESTORS 38-2111435 Page 8
Part VII Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
(A) (B) (€ (D) (E) F)
Name and tille Average Paosilion Reporiable Reportabla Eslimaled
hours per {do not chack more than one compensalon campensallon from amount of
week box, unless parson is both an from relaled other
(list any officer and a directorrustee) the organizatians compensalion
hours far o=l = e~ - = organization (W-2/1089-MISC) from the
relaled 231218738 g (W-2/1088-MISC) organizalion
orgenizaliens gg E 8| e 3 and related
below dotled o8 g' -a g = organizalions
line) T3 2 21 3
g LR ]
° g

1ib Subetofal .. ... .. .. S A S-S JO- S N 4 284,239 10,891
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part Vi, Section A | 4
d_Tolal (add lines 1b and 1c) ... > 284,239 10,891
2 Total number of individuals (including but not I1m|ted to those ||sted above) who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization PL
Yes| No_
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated
employee on line 1a? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such individual . . . . . . . . ... . . .. . ... ... 3 X
4  For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the
organization and related organizations greater than $150,0007 If "Yes,” complete Schedule J for such
IAVIGUL L e e e e | X
5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organlzauon or individual
for services rendered to the organization? If "Yes," compiele Schedule J for such person . 5 X

Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highast compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of

compensation from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organizalion's lax year.

Name and &w address Deacnﬁ' )ui servicas

BANTA-R.R. DONNELLEY PO BOX 730216
DALLAS TX 75373 PRINTING 119,856
2  Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who
received more than $100,000 of compensation from the organization B 1
DAA Form 990 (2017)
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Form 990 (2017) NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF INVESTORS 38-2111435 Page 9
Part VIl Statement of Revenue -
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VIII Sl icssus )]
(A) 8) (C) (D)

Total revenue Related or Unrelated Rovenue
exempl business axcluded from fax
funclion revenue under sections
revenue 512-514

E= 1a Federated campaigns 1a
Og b Membershipdues ib
gf ¢ Fundraising events =~ ic
08| d Related crganizations 1d
gg e Govemment granis (conkributions) 1e
-g-. £ Al other contributions, gifis, grants,
as and simifar amounis ot included above | 44 3,699
%g: g Noncash contribulons Included in lines fa-1f.  $ L
(%] h_Total. Add lines 1a-1f | 3,699
2 | Busn. Codo |
5 2a  MEMBERSHIP DUES 900099 2,311,907 2,311,907
8 b INCOME Wl_gqgg;gmg 541800 -267,045 -267,045
| L —————
ol d
Bl e i
E' f All other program service revenue . ..
8| g Total. Add lines 2a-2f : | - 2,044,862
3 Investment income (mcludrng dwrdends interest,
and other similar amounts) > 15,193 15,193
4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceed®
5 Royalties o B 2,242 2,242
iy Real () Personal
6a Gross rents
b Less: renlal exps.
€ Rental Inc. or (ioss]
d Net rental income or (loss) = >
7a Gross amoun! (i) Securllies (i) Other
sales of assets
other than inveniod
b Less: cost or gther|
basis & sales axps|
¢ Gain or (loss
d Netgainor(loss) ...... -~ >
g 8a Gross income from fundraising events
A (ot including® =~
E of contributions reported on line 1c)
5 SeePart IV, line 18 ) a
£ | b Less directexpenses . b
B ¢ Net income or (loss) from fundraising events . >
9a Gross income from gaming activities.
See Pat IV, line19 ~~~  a
b Less:directexpenses b
¢ Netincome or (loss) from gaming aclivities .. >
10a Gross sales of inventory, less
returns and allowances ~~ a
b Less: costofgoodssold b
¢_Nel income or (loss) from sales of inventory .. ... B
Miscellaneous Revenue Busn, Code
11a | SHARED SERVICE REVENUE 900099 322,845 322,845
b _BETTER INVESTING 561000 310,003 195,418 114,585
c .....
d All other revenue ...................
e Total. Add lines 11a-11d » 632,848
__112 Total revenue. See instructions. b 2,698,844 2,240,280 437,430 17,435
Farm 990 (2017)
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Page 10

Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. Al other organizations must compiele column (A).

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part IX

Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b,
7b, 8b, 8b, and 10b of Part Viil.

(A)
Tatal expenses

(8}
Program servica

()
Management and
general axpenses

(D)
Fundraising

expensas

1 Grants and olher assistance to domeslic organizations
and domestic govemments See Part IV, line 21

2 Grants and other assistance to domestic
individuals. See Part 1V, line 22

3 Grants and other assistance to foreign
omanizations, foreign govemments, and foreign
individuals. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16

o b

Benefits paid to or for members
Compensation of current officers, directors,

trustees, and key employees
6 Compensation not included above, to dtsquallf ied
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and

persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B)
Other salaries and wages
Pension plan accruals and contributions (include

@ ~

272,277

97,739

174,538

975,327

833,538

141,789

section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contribulions)

Other employee benefits
10 Payroll taxes

13,421

10,018

3,403

103,372

77,162

26,210

102,754

76,701

26,053

11 Fees for services (non- employees)

Accounting
Lobbying

e =~ a0 o

Management

Investment management fees
Olher. (If line 119 amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column

Legal | . e

28,244

600

27,644

Professional fundvralsmg services. See Pavt v, I|ne

(A) amount, list line 11g expenses on Schedule 0.}

12 Advertising and pramotion
13 Office expenses

62,304

62,304

287,686

287,686

14 Information technoloéy

15 Royalties
16 Occupancy
17 Travel

92,551

87,923

4,628

24,647

24,647

18 Payments of travel or entertalnment expanst

for any federal, state, or local public officials
Conferences, conventions, and meetings

1
2
2
2
2

[T

Interest

[Z 3 X

Insurance

-
el
]

~
3
5]
3
2
7
ot
S
o
.
ol
@
(7]

264,311

264,311

Depreciation, depletion, and amortization

52,789

50,153

2,636

58,742

55,805

2,937

24 Other expenses Itemlze expenses not covered
above (List miscellaneous expenses in line 24e. If
line 24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column
(A) amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule O.)

a
b CONIRACT.
¢ SOFTWARE
d

0

0

89,539

89,539

57,283

57,283

__SUPPLIES
e All other expenses s

25 Tota functional expensos. Add mes 1 mmn e

26 Joint costs. Complele this fine anly if he
otganizalion reported in column (B) joinl costs
from a combined educational campaign and
fundraising solicitation. Check here b. | it

following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958.720) .

DAA

56,015

56,015

207,645

201,074

6,571

2,748,907

2,332,498

416,409

Form 990 2017
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Form 980 (2017) NATIONAL, ASSOCIATION OF INVESTORS 38-2111435 Page 11
Part X  Balance Sheet
Check if Schedule O conlains a response or nole lo any line in this Part X s u I |
(A) (8
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash—non-interestbearing 1,164,905] 1 1,013,252
2 Savings and temporary cash investments 2
3 Pledges and grants receivable,net 3
4 Accounts receivable, net e 62,679 4 83,078
5 Loans and other receivables from current and farmer officers, directars,
trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees.
Complete Part Il of Schedule L o 5
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under sectio
4958(f)(1)), persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing employers ahd
sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(8) voluntary employees' beneficiary
% organizations (see instructions). Complete Part Il of Schedule L 6
@1 7 Notes and loans receivable, net == === 7
<| 8 Inventories forsaleoruse 27,288| 8 22,253
9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 44,262| 9 60,460
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or
other basis. Complete Part Vi of Schedule D 10a 3,521,991
b Less: accumulated depreciation 10b 3,286,449 155,862] 10c 235,542
11 Investments—publicly traded securities I 1
12 Investments—ather securities. See Part IV, line 11 3,530,516] 12 3,197,037
13 Investments—program-related. See Part IV, line 44 13
14 Intangibleassets 14
15 Other assets. See PartV, line4t 15
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (mustequalline 34) ... ......oovveeercieeeen.. 4,985,512 16 4,611,622
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses 248,579] 17 307,492
18 Grantspayable | 18
19 Deferredrevenue | 1,326,771} 19 1,227,447
20 Tax-exemptbond liabilites ... ... ... 20
21 Escrow or custodial account fiability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D 21
# |22 Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors,
‘_-j' trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, and
s disqualified persons, Complete Part Il of Schedulel =~~~ 22
~ 23 Secured mortgages and notes payabie to unrelated third parties e 23
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties 24
25 Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X
of Schedule D .. ... ... . e 524,380| 25 240,689
126 Tota liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 ... ... . ... ... 2,099,730/ 26 1,775,628
» Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here P@ and
§ complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.
‘—; 27 Unrestricted netassets 2,824,048/ 27 2,774,260
@ |28 Temporarily restricted net assets . 61,734]| 28 61,734
5|29 Permanently restricted net assets . . I 29
‘t Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here )D and
; complete lines 30 through 34.
2 [30 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds 30
< |31 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipmentfund 31
E 32 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds 32
33 Totalnetassetsorfundbalances . . .. .. 2,885,782 a3 2,835,994
34 Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances 4,985,512 34 4,611,622

DAA
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Part XI Reconciliation of Net Assets
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XI .

Total revenue (must equal Part VI, column (A), line12)

Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line25)
Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from line 1

Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments
Donated services and use of facilites =~
Investment expenses
Prior period adjustments
Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule O)

Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X |lne

33, column (B))

DOV N AEWN

-

2,698,844

2,748,907

-50,063

2,885,782

275

O [0 [~ D | (B (W N |-

-
=]

2,835,994

Part Xl Financial Statements and Raportmg
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XII .

1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 890: D Cash @ Accrual D Other

If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explain in
Schedule O.
2a \Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant?

If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or
reviewed on a separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
D Separate basis |:| Consolidated basis E Both consolidated and separate basis

b Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant?
If “Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or bath:
I:] Separate basis IE Consolidated basis D Both consolidated and separate basis

¢ If"Yes’ to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight

of the audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant?

If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in

Schedule O.
3a As aresult of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in
the Single Audit Act and OMB Circular A-1337

b If"Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the

required audit or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps laken to undergo such audils. ... ..

Yes

No

2b

2c

3a

X

3b

DAA
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SCHEDULE A Public Charity Status and Public Support
{(Form 990 or 990-E2)

OMH No. 1645-0047

2017

Complete if the ization is 3 tion 501(c)(3) org ion or a section 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.
Deparimen! of tha Treasury P Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open to Public
Inlemal Revenue Service =
P Go to www.irs.gov/Form390 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organizatlon NATIONAL AS SOCIATION OF INVESTORS Employer tdentification number
CORPORATION 38-2111435

Part | Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.
The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 12, check only one box.)

1 | | Achurch, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i)-

2 | | A school described in section 1706{b){1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E (Form 880 or 990-E2).)

3 L A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)iii).

4 | ‘ A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). Enter the hospital's name,

Oy, ANd St
5 D An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or cperated by a governmental unit described in
section 170(b)(1)(A){iv). (Complete Part Il.)
6 | | Afederal state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1){A)(v).
7 | | Anorganization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public
described in section 170(b)(1){A)(vi). (Complete Part Il.)
| A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A){(vi). (Complete Part II.)
An agricultural research organization described in section 170(b)(1){A)(ix) operated in conjunction with a land-grant college
or university or a non-land grant college of agriculture (see instructions). Enter the name, city, and state of the college or
UNIVETSIY. [ cos i oini. tmo 9 oA 0 SREC T e R 000 o e s e e et e e e e e e e e e e s e e e e e sy es GRS oo e e nrenenn oo
10 B] An organization that narmally receives; (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membarshlp fees, and gross
receipts from activities related to its exempt functions—subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its
support from gross investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses
acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975. See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part Ill.)
11 An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).
12 An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes
of one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509(a)(3).
Check the box in lines 12a through 12d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 12e, 12f, and 12g.

a D Type |. A supporting arganization operated, supervised, or contralied by its supported organization(s), lypically by giving
the supported organization(s) the power to regularly appaint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the
supporting organization. You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B.

b D Type Il. A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having
control or management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported
organization(s). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.

c |:] Type lll functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,
its supported organization(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.

d D Type lll non-functionally integrated. A supparting arganization operated in connection with its supported organization(s)
that is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness
requirement (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

e D Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type |, Type Il, Type lll
functionally integrated, or Type Il non-functionally integrated supporting arganization.

f  Enter the number of supported organizatons

g Provide the following information about the supported argamzauun(s]

1

(1) Name of supported (i EIN {lii) Type of organizalian {Iv) Is the amganization {v) Amaunt of monelary {vi} Amount of
organization (desciibed on lines 1-10 listed in your goveming supporl (see other support (see
above (see instructions)) document? inslructions) Instructions)
Yes No
(A)
8
(C)
(D)
(€
Total
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 930-EZ. Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017
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Support Schedule for Orgamzallons Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under

Part Il If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part lll.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning In) P {a) 2013 (b) 2014 (c) 2015 (d) 2016 {e) 2017 (f) Total
1  Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.")
2 Taxrevenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either paid
to or expended on its behalf
3 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge )
4 Total. Add lines 1 through3
5 The portion of total contributions by
each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supparted organization) included on
line 1 that exceeds 2% of the amount
shown on line 11, column ()
Public support. Sublract ling 5 from line 4.
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) P (a) 2013 (b) 2014 {c) 2015 (d) 2016 {e) 2017 {f) Total
7 Amounts from line4
8 Gross income from mterest leldends
payments received on securities Iuans
rents, royalties, and income from
similarsources ... ..., ... . ...,
9 Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the business
is regularly carriedon .................
10  Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(ExplaininPart Vi) . ..... .....
11 Total support. Add ||nes 7 through 10
12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions) [ 12
13  First flve years. {f the Form 990 is for the arganization's first, second, third, foudh or fifih tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check this box and stop here .. >
Section C. Computation of Public Support Parcanta_ge
14  Public support percentage for 2017 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column (f)) 14 %
15  Public support percentage from 2016 Schedule A, Part Il line 14 15 %
16a 33 1/3% suppont test—2017. If the organization did not check the box on Ilne 13 “and Ilne 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this
box and stop here. The organization gualifies as a publicly supported organization . . .. ... > ]
b 33 1/3% support test—2016. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check
this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organizaton .~ . ]
17a 10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2017. if the organization did not check a box on line 13, 163, or 16b, and line 14 is
10% or more, and if the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here. Explain in
Part VI how the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported
OFGANIZANON || | | e e, > ]
b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2016. If the organization did not check a box an line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line
15 is 10% or more, and if the organization meets the “facts-and-circurnstances" test, check this box and stop here.
Explain in Part VI how the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization gualifies as a publicly B
supported OFGaNnIZation L e > LJ
18  Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b check this box and see

instructions

>

DAA
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Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part I1.
If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part I1.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) P (a) 2013 (b) 2014 (c) 2015 (d) 2016 (e} 2017 (f) Total
{  Gifts, granls, conlributions, and membership
fees received. (Do not include any "unusual grants ") 2,637 2,500 2,806 2,698 3,699 14,340
2 Gross receipts from admlss:or‘s mercharx!sse
fmwm ty th Iorrei lo the
al
;‘,ganbamﬂ-;‘"g,,m,‘:,gl p,med 0 2,786,918 2,788,882 2,767,944 1,763,245 2,240,280| 12,347,269
3 Gross receipts from activities that are not an
unrefated trade or business under section 513
4 Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either paid
to or expended on its behalf =
5 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge
6 Total. Add lines 1 through5 2,789,555 2,791,382 2,770,750 1,765,943 2,243,979| 12,361,609
7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and 3
received from disqualified persons
b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3
received from other than disqualified
persons that exceed the greater of $5,000
or 1% of the amaunt on line 13 for the year
¢ Addlines7aand7b =
8 Public support. (Subtract line 7¢ from
line 6.) 12,361,609
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or flscal year beginning in) » (a) 2013 (b) 2014 (e) 2015 (d) 2016 () 2017 (f) Total
9 Amountsfromline§ . . . 2,788,555 2,791,382 2,770,750 1,765,943 2,243,979 12,361,609
10a Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans, rents,
royalties, and income from similar sources . 14,628 12,134 13,310 5,059 17,435 62,566
b Unrelated business taxable income (less
section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975
¢ Addlines 10aand 10b 14,628 12,134 13,310 5,059 17,435 62,566
11 Net income from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10b, whether
or not the business is regularly carried on | 131,632 95,457 68,898 83,286 64,962 444,235
12 Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(ExplaininPartvi,)
13  Total support. (Add lines 9, 10c, 11,
and 12.) 2,935,815 2,898,973 2,852,958 1,854,288 2,326,376 12,868,410
14  First five years If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check this boxand stophere ... ... .. ... .. |
Section C. Computation of Public Support P Perceutag_
15  Public support percentage for 2017 (line 8, column (f) divided by line 13, calumn (f)) 15 96.06 %
16 Public suppon percentage from 2016 Schedule A, Part Il line 15 16 95.91 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17  Investment income percentage for 2017 (line 10c, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) 17 %
18  Investmentincome percentage from 2016 Schedule A, Part lll, linet7 fioe 18 1%
19a 33 1/3% support tests=—=2017. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line
17 is not mare than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization .. .. .. > [E
b 33 1/3% support tests—2018. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and
line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization = > |—]
20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 18a, or 18b, check this box and see instructions ................ N D

DAA
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Schedule A (Form 980 or 890-E2) 2017 NATIONAT, ASSOCIATION OF INVESTORS 38-2111435 Page 4.
PartlV  Supporting Organizations
(Complete only if you checked a box in line 12 on Part |. If you checked 12a of Part |, complete Sections A
and B. If you checked 12b of Part |, complete Sections A and C. If you checked 12c of Part |, complete
Sections A, D, and E. If you checked 12d of Part |, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)
Section A. All Supporting Organizations

Yas No

1 Are all of the arganization's supported organizations listed by name in the organization's governing
documents? If “No," describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by
class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain. 1

2  Did the crganization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status
under section 509(a)(1) ar (2)? If "Yes," explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported

organization was described in section 509(a)(1) or (2). 2
3a Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6)? If "Yes," answer
(b) and (c) below. 3a

b Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) and
satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? If "Yes," describe in Part VI when and how the

organization made the determination. 3b
¢ Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes? /f "Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use. 3c
4a Was any supported organization not organized in the United States ("foreign supported arganization")? /f
"Yes," and if you checked 12a or 12b in Part I, answer (b) and (c) below 4a

b  Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign
supported organization? If "Yes," describe in Part VI how the organization had such control and discretion
despite being controlled or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations 4b

¢ Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination
under sections 501(c)(3) and 509(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization used
to ensure that all support to the foreign supported corgenization was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes. 4c

5a Did the arganization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? /f "Yes,"
answer (b) and (c) below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in Part VI, including (i) the names and EIN
numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, or removed; (ii) the reasons for each such action;
(iij) the authority under the organization's organizing document authorizing such action; and (iv) how the action

was accomplished (such as by amendment fo the organizing document) 5a
b Typel or Type Il only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already

designated in the arganization's organizing document? 5b
¢ Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization's control? 5c

6  Did the arganization provide support (whether in the form of granis or the pravision of services or facilities) to
anyone other than (i) its supported organizations, (ii) individuals that are part of the charitable class benefited
by one or more of its supported organizations, or (iii) other supporting organizations that also support or
benefit one or more of the filing organization’s supparted organizations? If "Yes,"” provide detail in Part V1. 6

7  Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor
(defined in section 4858(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity with

regard to a substantial contributor? If "Yes," complete Part | of Scheduie L (Form 990 or 990-EZ). 7
8  Did the arganization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described in line 77
If “Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ). 8

9a Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more
disqualified persons as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described

in section 509(a)(1) or (2))? If "Yes," provide delail in Part V1. 9a
b Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined in line 9a) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which

the supporting organization had an interest? /f "Yes," provide detail in Part VI. 9b
¢ Did a disqualified person (as defined in line 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit

from, assets in which the supporting arganization also had an interest? /f "Yes, " provide detail in Part VI. 9¢c

10a Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section
4943(f) (regarding certain Type |l supporting organizations, and all Type Il non-functionally integrated

supporting organizations)? if "Yes," answer 10b below. 10a
b Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedufe C, Form 4720, to
determine whether the organizalion had excess business holdings. } 10b

Schedule A (Farm 990 or 990-E2) 2017
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 980-62) 2017 NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF INVESTORS 38-2111435 Page 5
PartlV__ Supporting Organizations (continued)

Yes No

11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
a A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (b} and (c)
below, lhe governing body of a supported arganization? 11a
b A family member of a person described in (a) above? 11b
A 35% controlled enlity of a person described in (a) or (b) above? If "Yes" lo a, b, or ¢, provide detail in Part VI. i1c
Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Did the directors, trustees, or membership of one or more supported organizations have the power to
regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the arganization's directors or trustees at all times during the
tax year? If “No," describe in Part VI how the supported organization(s) effectively operated, supervised, or
controlled the organization's activities. If the organization had more than one supported organization,
describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove directors or trustees were allocated among the supported
organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax year. 1

2 Did the organization aperate for the benefit of any supported organization cther than the supported
organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? If "Yes," explain in Part
VI how providing such benefit carmied out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated,
supervisad, or conlrolled the supporling organizalion 2

Section C. Type Il Supporting Organizations

Yes No

1 Were a majority of the organization's directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors
or trustees of each of the organization’s supported organization(s)? /f "No," describe in Part VI how control
or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed

the supported organizalion(s) 1
Section D. All Type lll Supporting Organizations

Yes No

1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
arganization's tax year, (i) a written notice describing the type and amount of support pravided during the prior tax
year, (ii) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (iii) copies of the
organizatian's governing documents in effect on the date of notification, ta the extent not previously provided? 1

2 Were any of the organization's officers, directors, or trustees either (i) appointed or elected by the supported
organization{s) or (i) serving on the governing body of a supported organization? /f "No," explain in Part VI how
the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s) 2

3 By reason of the relationship described in (2), did the organization's supported organizations have a
significant voice in the organization's investment policies and in directing the use of the organization’s
incame or assets at all times during the tax year? If “Yes," descnibe in Part V1the role the organization's
supported orgarizations played in his regard. 3

Section E. Type lll Functionally-Integrated Supporting Organizations
1 Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the year (see instructions).
a __I The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete line 2 below
b ‘ The organization is the parent of each of its supported arganizations. Complete line 3 below.
c | | The organization supported a governmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supported a govemment entity (see instructions)

2 Aclivities Test. Answer (a) and (b) below. Yes | No
a Did substantially all of the organization’s activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of
the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? If "Yes," then in Part VI identify
those supported organizations and explain how these aclivities directly furthered their exempt purposes,
how the organization was responsive lo those supported organizations, and how the organization determined
that these aclivities constituted substantially all of its activities 2a
b Did the activities described in {a) constitute activities that, but for the organization's involvement, one or more
of the organization’s supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? /f "Yes," explain in Part VI the
reasons for the organization’s position that its supported organization(s} would have engaged in these
activities but for the organization’s involvement. 2b
3  Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer (a) and (b) below.
a Did the arganization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or

trustees of each of the supported organizations? Provide details in Part VI. Ja
b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each
of its supported organizations? If “Yes " descnbe in Part Vlthe role played by the orgamzation in this reqard. 3b

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-£7) 2017 NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF TNVESTORS 38-2111435 Page 6

PartV___ Type lll Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations

1 'L_] Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970 (explain in Part Vi).See
instructions. All other Type lll non-functionally integrated supporling organizations must complete Sections A through £

Section A - Adjusted Net Income

(B) Current Year

(A) Prior Year
(oplional)

1 Netshort-term capilal gain

2 Recoveries of prior-year distributions

3 Other gross income (see instructions)

4 Addlines 1 through 3.

6 Depreciation and depletion

o bW N -

6 Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or
collection of gross income or for management, conservation, or
mainlenance of property held for production of income (see instructions)

7 Other expenses (see instructions)

~

8 Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6 and 7 from line 4).

Section B - Minimum Asset Amount

(B) Current Year

(A) Prior Year
(cptional)

1 Aaggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see
instructions for short tax year or assels held for part of year).

a__Average monthly value of securities

1a

b Average monthly cash balances

ib

¢__Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets

1c

d_Total {add lines 1a_1b, and 1c)

1d

e Discount claimed for blockage or other

factors (explain in detail in Part VI):

2 Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets

3 Subtract ling 2 from line 1d.

w

4 Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 1-1/2% of line 3 (for greater amount
see inslruclions).

§ Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3)

& _Multiply line 5 by .035.

7 Recoveries of prior-year dislribulions

8 Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 6)

2|~ o (B

Section C - Distributable Amount

Current Year

1 Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A, line B, Column A)

2 _Enter 85% of line 1.

3 Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Seclion B, line 8, Column A)

4 _Enter grealer of line 2 or line 3.

& Income tax imposed in prior year

o [ (i [N (e

6 Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to

emergency temporary reduclion (see instructions).

7 | ]Check here if the current year is the organization's first as a8 non-functionally integrated Type ll| supporting organization (see

instructions).

DAA
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NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF INVESTORS 38-2111435 Page 7

Type lll Non-Functionally Integrated §09(a)(3) Supporting Organizations (conlinued)

Section D - Distributions Current Year
1__Amounts paid to supported organizatians lo accomplish exempt purposes
2 Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported
organizations, in excess of income from activity
3 Administralive expenses paid to accomplish exemp! purposes of supported arganizations
4 Amounts paid to acquire exempl-use assels
§ Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required)
6  Other distributions (describe in Part VI). See instructions.
7 Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6.
8 Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the arganization is responsive
(provide delails in Part V). See instruclions.
9  Dislributable amount for 2017 from Section C, line 6
10 Line 8 amounl divided by line 8 amount
(M (i) (i)
Section E - Distribution Allocations (see instructions) Excess Distributions | Underdistributions Distributable
Pre-2017 Amount for 2017
1__ Distributable amount for 2017 from Sectlion C, line 6
2 Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2017

(reasonable cause required-explain in Part VI). See
instructions.

3 Excess distribulions carryover, if any, to 2017

b From 2013

G| Prom 2044 i caniih b diae e eniativa diie

d From@015 e oviin i

e From 2018

f Total of lines 3a through e

a Applied to underdistributions of prior years

h_Applied o 2017 distributable amount

i Carryover from 2012 not applied (see instructions)

| Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from 3f.

4

Distributions for 2017 from
Section D, line 7 $

a_Applied to underdistributions of prior years

b Applied lo 2017 distribulable amount

c_Remainder. Sublraclt lines 4a and 4b from 4.

greater than zero, explain in Part VI. See instruclions.

Part VI See instruclions.

Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2017, if
any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2. For result

Remaining underdistributions for 2017. Subtract lines 3h
and 4b from line 1. For result greater than zero, explain in

7 Excess distributions carryover to 2018. Add lines 3j
and 4c.
8  Breakdown of line 7:

a Excess from 2013

b Excessfrom2014 .........covuueuiiunnn..

e Excessfrom2015 ..........0ieiiies

d Excessfrom2016 . ... .. ... ........
e Excessfrom2017 ...

DAA

Schedule A (Form 890 or 990-E2) 2017
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 890-E2) 2017 NATTONAL ASSOCIATION OF INVESTORS 38-2111435 Page 8
Part VI  Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part i, line 10; Part II, line 17a or 17b; Part
1}, line 12; Part IV, Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3c, 4b, 4c, 5a, 6, 9a, 9b, 9¢, 11a, 11b, and 11c; Part IV, Section
B, lines 1 and 2; Part 1V, Section C, line 1; Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, lines 1c, 2a, 2b,
3a and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B, line 1e; Part V, Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8; and Part V, Section E,
lines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information. (See instructions.)

DAA Schedule A (Form 890 or 990-EZ) 2017
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SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements | OMBNo. 15450067 _
(Form 990) P Complete if the organization answerad “Yes” on Form 990, 20 1 7
Part IV, line 6,7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11¢, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b.
Deparlment of the Treasury » Amch to Form 990 m
Inlemal Revenue Seivice . 990 | 3 s latest i ati Inspection
Name of the organization Employer Identification number
NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF INVESTORS
CORPORATION 38-2111435
Part | Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 6.
(a) Danor advised funds {b) Funds and ather accounts
1 Tofal number at end of year
2 Aggregate value of contributions to (durmg year)
3 Aggregate value of grants from (during year)
4 Aggregate value at end of year
5 Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in wrmng that the assets held in donor advised
funds are the organization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control? . .. . . . . B o D Yes D No
6 Did the arganization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used
only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donar or donor advisor, or for any other purpose _
conferring impermissible private benefit? .. . 2 o A = P PP LT T oY l 1 Yes ﬂ No

Part |l Conservation Easements.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes"” on Form 990, Part |V, line 7.

a o6 g e

Purpese(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
) Preservation af land for public use (e.g., recreation or education) Preservation of a historically important land area
_| Protection of natural habitat Preservation of a certified historic structure
| Preservation of open space
Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a consarvation

easement on the last day of the tax year. Held at the End of the Tax Year
Total number of conservation easements 2a

Total acreage restricied by conservationeasements 2b

Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in(a) . . . ... .. . . 2c

Number of conservatian easements included in (c) acquired after 7/25/06, and not on a

historic structure listed in the National Register 2d

Number of canservation easements modified, transferred released extlngmshed ortermlnated by the organlzatlon during the

tax year b

Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located >
Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of

violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? D Yes D No
Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

>

Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enfarcing conservation easements during the year

>3 .

Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)(i)

and section 170(AXBY(N? ... ... e e [ Yes [] No

In Part XIIl, describe how the organization reporls conservatlon easements in |ts revenue and expense stalement, and
balance sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes the
organization's accounting for conservation easements.

Partlll  Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1a

If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of
public service, provide, in Part XIIf, the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of
public service, pravide the following amounts relating to these items:

(i) Revenueincluded on Form 990, Part VIll, line 1 > S
(ii) Assets included in Form 890, Part X > s

2 If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the
following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items:;

a Revenue included on Form 990, Part VI, linet s

b _Assets includedin Form 990, Part X ... .. .. . .o 2

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructlons for Form 990. Scheduls D (Form 890) 2017
DAA
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Pg 28

Page 2

Partlll  Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)

3 Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its

collection items (check all that apply):

a | | Public exhibition d| . Loan or exchange programs
| Scholarly research e| |Other
c | | Preservation for future generations

4 Provide a description of the organizaticn's collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in Part

Xl
5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar

assets to be sold to raise funds rather than o be maintained as part of the organization's collection? ... . .. ....................

[_i’(asi ]No

Partlv  Escrow and Custodial Arrangements.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or reported an amount on Form

990, Part X, line 21.

1a Is the organization an agent, frustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not
included on Form 890, Part X? o
b If"Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIII and complete the following table

D Yes D No

Amaunt

Beginning balance |

1c

1d

Distributions during the year

1e

c
d Additions during the year
e
f

Ending balance | = ...

1f

2a Did the orgamzatlon |nc|ude an amount on Form 990 Part X ||ne 21 fcr escrow or cus(odlal account liability?
b _If "Yes." explain the arrangement in Part XIll. Check here if the explanalion has been provided on Part XIli

: Yes No

PartV Endowment Funds.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 10.

{a) Cumrenl year {b) Prior year {c) Two years back {d) Three years back (e} Four yoars back

1a Beginning of year balance

b Contributions

¢ Net investment earnings, gains, and
losses

d Grants or scholarships

e Other expenditures for facrlltnes and

g Endofyearbalance .

2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, calumn (a)) held as:
a Board designated or quasi-endowment» %
b Permanentendowmentd® %
¢ Temporarily restricted endowment > %
The percentages on lines 23, 2b, and 2c shculd equal 100%.
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the
organization by:
(i) unrelated organizations
(i) related organizations

4 Describe in Part X!l the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds.

Yes | No

PartVl Land, Buildings, and Equipment.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes" on Form 980, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 890, Part X, line 10.
Descriplion of property (a) Cost or other basis (b} Cost or other basis (c) Accumulated (d} Book value
(invesiment) {other) deprediallon
faland ..
b Buildings .. ... ... ..
¢ Leasehold improvements -
d Equipment . 3,190,133 2,954,591 235,542
e Other .. A S A 331,858 331.858

Total. Add lines 1a lhrough 1e. (Column (d} st equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 106) . ... . .. _ > 235,542

DAA

Schedule D (Form 990) 2017
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Part VIl Investments—Other Securities.

Pgao

Page 3

line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12,

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV

(a) Description of securily or calegary
(including name af security)

(b) Book value

(c) Melhod af valuation
Cosl or end-of-year markel value

(3) Other INVESTMENT IN SUBSIDIARY - ICL 2,613,869| MARKET
(A). OTHER TINVESTMENTS 409,763| MARKET
(B)., CHAPTER INVESTMENTS 173,405| MARKET
(S TR
D

(S T OO RO UUUTRUR RO o e e

AR

L)

Total. (Colurn (b) must equal Form 980, Part X, col_(B) line 12) B 3,197,037

Part VIl Investments—Program Related.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 890, Part IV

line 11c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.

{a) Description of investment

(b} Baok value

{c) Methad of valuation:
Cost ar end-of-year market value

(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

(7

(8)

(9)

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (8] line 13) B

PartIX Other Assets.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

() Doscription

{b) Book value

(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

(7)

(8)

(9)

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) line 158) ... .. ... .. .

.

Part X Other Liabilities.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part 1V, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X,

line 25.

{a) Description of llabiity

{b} Book value

(1) Federal incame laxes

(2) LT NOTE PAYABLE

240,689

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

@)

(8)

(9)

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 25) b

240,689

2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part X, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that reports the

organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740). Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part XIII .. .. |

|
i

DAA
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Page

Part XI Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements 1
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VI, line 12:

a Netunrealized gains (losses) on investments | 2a

b Donated services and use of facilities | N 2b

¢ Recoveries of prioryeargrants 2c

d Other (DescribeinPart XIL) . 2d

e Addlines 2athrough 2d . . . ... . ... 2e
3 Subtractline 2e fromline 1 .. . 3
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIll, line 12, but nat on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 980, Part VIll, line 7o 43

b Other (Describein Part XW.) . . 4b

¢ Add lines 4a and 4b 4c
5 Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4(: { Thls must equar Form 990 Part i’ kns 12.) (s 5
Part XIl Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements Wlth Expenses per Return.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements 1
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 890, Part IX, line 25:

a Donated services and use of facilites , . . . | 2a

b Prior year adjustments 2b

C Otherlosses ... .. ... ........c.ocoiiiiieriiin. 2

d Other (Describe in Part XHL) . . ... . . . 2d

e Addlines 2athrough2d ... .. . .. 2e
3 Subtractline 2e fromlined . 3
4 Amounts included on Form 880, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1;

a Investment expenses not included an Form 980, Part VIII, line 7b da

b Other (Describe inPartXW.) o 4b

c Addlines4aand4b 4c
5§ Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. { This must equsr Form 990 Part |, line 1 8} 5

Part Xlll _Supplemental Information.
Provide the descriptions required for Part Il, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part I, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line
2; Part XI, lines 2d and 4b; and Part XIl, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

DAA

Schedule D (Form 890) 2017
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2017 NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF INVESTORS 38-2111435 Page 5
Part Xill Supplemental Information (continued)

Schedule D (Form 890) 2017
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SCHEDULE J Compensation Information
{Form 990) For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest
Compensated Employees
P Complete if the organization answered "Yes” on Form 980, Part IV, line 23,
Department of the Treasury » Attach to Form 990.
Intarmal R Senvice P Go to www.irs.gov/Form3990 far instructions and the latest information.

Pg 33

OMB No. 1545-0047

2017

Open to Public
Inspection

Name of ihe organization NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF INVESTORS Employsr idantiflcation number
CORPORATION 38-2111435

Part| Questions Regarding Compensation

1a Check the appropriate box{es) if the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed on Form
930, Part Vil, Section A, line 1a. Complete Part Il to pravide any relevant information regarding these items.
| First-class or charter travel | | Housing allowance or residence for personal use
_ Travel for companions _] Payments for business use of personal residence
. Tex indemnification and gross-up payments } Health or social club dues or initiation fees
| Discretionary spending account ': | Personal services (such as, maid, chauffeur, chef)

b If any of the boxes on line 1a are checked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment
or reimbursement or provision of all of the expenses described above? If "No," complete Part il to
OXPIAIN e

2 Did the organization require substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses incurred by all

directors, trustees, and officers, including the CEO/Executive Director, regarding the items checked in line
1a?

3 Indicate which, if any, of the following the filing organization used to establish the compensation of the
organization's CEO/Executive Director. Check all that apply. Do nat check any boxes for methods used by a
related organization to establish compensation of the CEOQ/Executive Director, but explain in Part lll.
| | Compensation committee || Written employment contract
| -. Independent compensation consuitant Compensation survey or study

| Form 990 of other organizations ' Approval by the board or compensation committee

4 During the year, did any person listed on Form 890, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, with respect to the filing
organization or a related organization:
a Receive a severance payment or change-of-control payment? =~
b Participate in, or receive payment from, a supplemental nongualified retirement plan?
¢ Participate in, or receive payment from, an equity-based compensation arrangement?
If "Yes" to any of lines 4a—c, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each item in Part lll.

Only section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)({29) organizations must complete lines 5-9.
5 For persons listed on Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any
compensation contingent on the revenues of:
The organization? )
b Any related c>rgan|zat|on'7

If "Yes" on line 5a or Sb, describe in Part l1l.

6 Forpersons listed on Form 980, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any
compensation contingent on the net earnings of:
a The organization?

If “Yes" on line 6a or 6b, describe in Part IlI.

7 For persons listed on Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization provide any nonfixed
payments not described on lines 5 and 67 If "Yes," describe inPartil
8 Were any amounts reparted an Farm 990, Part VI, paid or accrued pursuant to a contract that was sub]ect
to the initial contract exception described in Regulations section 53.4958-4(a)(3)? If “Yes,” describe
in Part 1l

9 If"Yes" on line 8, did the organization also follow the rebuttable presumption procedure described in
Regqulations section 53.4958-6(¢)? ... ... ... ... i T i

1ib

4a
4b
4c

IKN%

53
5b

]

6a
6b

EE

9

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructlons for Form 990
DAA

Schedule J (Form 990) 2017
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Schedule J (Farm 980) 2017 I ] 5
Part |l

Pa 34

Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Cnmgensated Employees. Use duplicate copies if additional space is nee:ded

For each Individual whose compensallon must be reporied on Schedule J, report compensation from the organizatian on row (1) and from related organizations, described in the
instructions, on row (il). Do not list any individuals that aren't listed on Form 890, Pact Vil

Note: The sum of columns (B)(1}-{ti) for each listed indisd

| must equal the tolal amount of Form 880, Part VII, Section 4, fine 1a, applicable calumn (0) and {E) amounts for that Indlvidual,

{A) Name and Title

]_(B} Braakdown of W-2 and/or 1088-MISC compensalion

{1} B
compenaalian

() Domm A lneenivn
vy o

i) Othar

{€) Rebirement and

olher defarred

compensation

(D} Nonlaxahle
benoefils

E} Talal el chlaries (F} Compensalion
8ih-0) in column (B) repanted

88 deferred on pilor
Form 890

KATHLEEN ZARACKI
+ CEO

176,775
9

0
0

3,673
o

180,448 0
0 0

DAA

8chedule J (Form 930) 2017
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Schedule J (Form 880) 2017 NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF INVESTORS 38-2111435 Page 3

Partlll___ Supplemental Information
Provide the information, explanation, or descriptions required for Part [, lines 1a, 1b, 3, 43, 4D, 4c, 5a, 5b, 6a, 6b, 7, and 8, and for Part |l. Also complete this part

for any additional Information.

Gchadula J (Form 830) 2017
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SCHEDULE L. Transactions With Interested Persons OMB No 1545-0047
(Form 990 or 990-E2) P Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 2a, 26b, 26, 27, 282, 20 1 7
28b, or 2B¢, or Form 980-EZ, Part V, line 38a or 40b.
Department of the Treasury » Attach to Form 930 or Form 930-E2. Open To Public
Internal Revenue Sendce P Go to www.irs.gow/Form880 for instructiona and the lateat information. Ingpaction
Name of tha organization NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF INVESTORS Employer Idenlification number
CORPORATION 38-2111435
Part | Excess Benefit Transactions (section 501(c)(3), section 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations only).
Complete if the organization answered “Yes" on Form 980, Part IV, line 25a or 25b, or Form 980-EZ, Part V, line 40b.
(b} Relationship between disqualified person and i (d) Carected?
1 {a) Name of disqualified persan i {c) Descriptian af
organization Yes No
(1)
(2)
3)
(4)
(5)
16)
2 Enter the amount of tax incurred by the organization managers or disqualified persons during the year
UNEr SECHON 4958 .. ... ... . it e e . Ps
3 Enter the amount of tax, if any, on line 2, above, reimbursed by the organization >3

Part Il Loans to and/or From Interested Persons.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Farm 990-EZ, Part V, line 38a or Form 990, Part IV, line 26; or if the
organization reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 5, 6, or 22.
(&) Namie of interested person {b) Relationship | {c)Purpose of [d) Loan (e} Original (N Balance due |(g) In defaull?|(h) Approved | (1) Wriien
wilh organlzation loan pr from thel  principal amount by board or | agreement?
om.? commitiee?
ToHram Yas | No | Yes | No | Yes | No

(1

)
(4)
5)
6)
@

8
it

(10}
Total .. . PATPEPOTT T b A ae i L s
Part Il Grants or Assistance Benefiting Interested Persons.
Complete if the organizalion answered "Yes" on Form 980, Part IV, line 27.

{a) Naimie of interesled person {b} Relalianship between interested ic) Amount of assistancd  (d) Type of assistance (6) Purpose of assistance
person and (he organization

—.
—
—

Helgslclsigsls

f.{ Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 890-EZ. Schedule L (Form 880 or 880-EZ) 2017

am
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Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2017 NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF INVESTORS 38-2111435 Page 2
PartlV  Business Transactions Involving Interested Persons.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes” on Form 980, Part IV, line 28a, 28b, or 28c.

{a) Name of interesled person (b) Relationship betwean ({c) Amount of {d) Description of lransaction |'Lf3:i;|ﬂ‘ﬂ

inlerested person and lhe Iransaction ovenuas?

organizalion Yes | No

(1) ICLUB - GANSER, ZARACKI, BUSINESS 431,645| ADVERTISING, SHAREL X

(2)AND BROOKER X
)
(4)
(5)
6)
)]
(8)
)
(10

PartV Supplemental Information
Provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule L (see instructions).

Schedule L (Fornn 990 or 990-EZ) 2017

DAA
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SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ Mo el
{Form 990 or 990-EZ) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on 201 7
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.
Department of the Treasury » Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. Open to Public
Intemal Rovenue Sarvice P Go to www.irs.gov/Form890 for the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF INVESTORS Employor identification number
CORPORATION 38-2111435

FORM 990, PART III, LINE 4A - FIRST ACCOMPLISHMENT

EDUCATIONAL TOPICS.  NAIC PROVIDES TUTORIAL-BASED SOFTWARE FOR STOCK .. . .
FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 2 - RELATED PARTY INFORMATION AMONG OFFICERS

FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 11B - ORGANIZATION'S PROCESS TO REVIEW FORM 990

FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 12C - ENFORCEMENT OF CONFLICTS POLICY

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ, Schedule O (Form 990 or 890-EZ) (2017)
DAA
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Schedule O (Form 990 or 980-E2) (2017) _ Page 2
Name of the organization Employer identitication number
NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF INVESTORS 38-2111435

ALIL, DIRECTORS, OFFICERS AND EMPLOYEES SIGN THE CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY

e s N T o T ittt e v b 68 bt b e g A e w s g s b b aataas tapatsiontionaursosiinis

FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 15A - COMPENSATION PROCESS FOR TOP OFFICIAL

COMPENSATION. THE CONSULTANT'S REPORT IS REVIEWED BY THE COMPENSATION
OCCURRED, IN SEPTEMBER 2013. ALL EMPLOYEES' COMPENSATION WAS BENCHMARKED

ORGANIZATION'S WEBSITE. A THE CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY IS PROVIDED TQ THE

PAGE 1 OF 1
Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-E2) (2017)

DAA



SCHEDULE R
(Form 990)

Depatment of tho Treasuny
Indeinsl Revianue Senvice

Related Organizations and Unrelated Partnerships

P 40

OMB No. 1545-0047

2017

Name of tha arganization

P Complete If the org d "Ves" on Form 990, Part IV, line 33, 34, 35b, 38, or 37.
> Attach to Form 990. Open to Public
» Goto frs.g for | lons and the latest nfarmation, Inspection
HATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF INVESTORS

CORPORATION

38-2111435

[ Employer identdication number

Part | Identification of Disregarded Entities. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 33.
(=) {b) (el 1) o) in
Name, address, and EIN (I appkcable) of disregardad entity Primary adlivity Legsl domicile {siata Total income End-otyear assols Olrect controling
af forslgn cauntry) snbity
(1]
(2)
(]
(L]
{5
Part|i ;. ldentification of Related Tax-Exempt Organizations. Complele if the organizalion answered "Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 34 because Il had
T U one or more related lax-exempt erganizations during the lax year.
d R g
Name, address. and Ef;ju( reloted arganization Prirvur‘:ilcﬂvlw Logal dw(:lin () Exempl C‘n\!n!ucﬁnn Pubc u::!f gatuy Qiract :«’:Lhalnn sg:“wrﬁ?:: “
& Wogn ok} (i sexson SOHeNIR anlity '—v_ﬁ_ e | Mo
(1)
@
3)
“
(5)
For Paparwork Reduction Act Notlce, sea the Instructions for Farm 880. Schadule R (Form 900) 2017
DAA



dulo R (Form 890} 2017 NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF INVESTORS 38-2111435

‘S”'——E‘m—ﬁl—rrl—:ro—l—’ Page 2
Part Il entification of Related Organizations Taxable as a Parinership, Compiete if (he organizalion answered ' Yes on Form 900, Parl IV, line 34

Pgat

because it had ane ar more related orqanizalions trealed as a parinership during the tax year.
{a) (b} (3] id) . I‘( ) . in fal (L] [} L (5]
i\l Al i radopinan w ol 8l 11 '8 ¥ . ¥
Navrvlglh?g‘;tz:ug;llli:‘N ol Primary activity utwh D'Bdeﬁi':;mm"u noamme (elatod. Sha“;curlnlgl | sh;agln;:;tdl;n Dispro- m::::l\i:‘—;g?lzu W\:Ic: Pooriaga
v of Huelte) aoe? | of Schatvlotl | pamart
frog lax uAdar (Farm 1085)
sty sactions 512-514) Y'!!!. m ™
(4]
(2)
@)
(4)
PartiV Tdentilication of Related Organlzaﬂons Taxable as a Corporation or Trust. Complete ff he organizatinn answered "Yes on Form 990, Par IV,
art! line 34 because it had one or more related organizations treated as a corporalion or trust during the lax year.
al ) ) @ ta) 1] ] ) (i)
Name, address. and EIN ot ralaled orgamizalion Primary actuily Legal domicils Diroct controlling Type of antity Stare of talal Shars of Percenlage SF;’:‘"‘;‘E
(slale ar antity (G corp S corp| ncone ond-olyaar assals ownarehip cunml(led)
|Dlnl!£ \:nunﬂl or hiush) ¥
Yes | No
{(1)ICLUBCENTRAL INC.
711 W. THIRTEEN MILE ROAD B
MRDISON HEIGHTS ' M148071
04-3502681 SOFTWARE DE N/A [¢] 1,130,565 3,171,992100.000000 X
(2}
®
4)

ORA

Schedule R (Form 880) 2017
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Schaduls R {Form 990) 2017 NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF INVESTORS 38-2111435 Page 3
PaitV:  Transactions With Related Organizations. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 880, Part IV, line 34, 35b, or 36.
Nate: Complete line 1 if any entily is listed in Parts II, HI, or IV of this schedule. Yg‘ No
1 During the tax year, did ihe organization engage in any of the following transactions with ane ar more related organizaiions listed in Paris (I-1V?
a Receipt of {i) inlerest, (li) annuities, (1) royalties, or {Iv} rent from a controtled entity 1a X
b Gift, grant, ar capital conlribulion la related organization(s) . . . 1b X
¢ Gift, grant, or capital contribution frem related organization(s) ie .
d Loans or loan guaranlees to or for related organization(s) 1d X
a Loans or loan guaraniees by related arganization(s) 1a X
I Dividends from relaled organization(s) 1 X
g Sale of assets to related organization(s) = . | 19 X
h Purchase of assets fromrelated organizalion(s) . .. . ... ... | 1h X
i Exchange of assels with related organization(s} . . . ... . . . hl] X
| Lease of faclities, equlpment, or other assets to related organization(s) 1] X
k Lease of facililies, equipment, or other assets from relaled arganizetion(s) _ e 1k X
I Perfarmance of services or membership or fundraising salicilations for related organlization(s) 1| X
m Perfarmance of services or membership or fundraising solicitations by related organizalion(s) | 1m X
n Sharing of facllities, equipment, mailing lists, or othar assats with relatad arganizailon(s) n|X
o Sharing of paid employees with related organization(s} ’ﬁ X
p Reimbursement paid to related crganization(s) for expenses 1p b3
q Reimbursement paid by relaled organization(s) for expenses 9] X
v Olher transfer of cash or properly to rolaled organization¢s) .~ ir X
& Othar transfer of cash or pro fram retated : 18 X
2 It the answer 1o any of ihe above is "Yes,” seo lhe insinuclions for information en who must complete this line, nchuding covered relationships and transaction thrashalds
fal {b) {c) (d)
Namo of rolaled arganizatian Transaction Amount involved Mathod of detarmining amount involved
typs (a-s)
i) ICLUBCENTRAL INC. L 219,883| MARKETING AGREEMENT
12} ICLUBCENTRAL INC. o] 192,119 PERCENTAGE OF WAGES
(3} ICLUBCENTRAL INC. N 19,643| SQUARE FEET UTILIZED
(4) ICLUBCENTRAL INC. Q 90,933] ACTUAL EXPENSE REIMBURSED
(51
(6}

DAA

Schedule R (Form 990) 2017
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Schedule R (Form 80) 2017 NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF INVESTORS 38-2111435 Page 4
‘PartVl . Unrelated Organizations Taxable as a Partnership. Complete if the organization answered “Yes" on Form 990, Part |V, line 37.
Provide the following information for each entity taxed as a partnership through which ihe arganizetion conducted more (han five percent of its activilies {measurad by total assels
or gross we) that was not a related org See instruclions regarding exclusion for certain investment p
(1] ib) fol {d) (a) L] 1] th n 1} (W)
Nama. address, snd EIN af antiv Primary activiy | Legal Predomnanl  fAme afl parinery Share l Shutir il Code V—UBI Ganwal or | Patertsgn
damete | income {rolaled, saction folal meame mnd-ol-yost Shocatona? amount in hax 20 mansgog | ownernhp
(stalo o [unralaled, exdluded|  50%(ci(3) ety ofSchedlle ;4 portnars
foreign Vm lax under  forpanzations? o
caunly) | sestions 512514} [yag [ No Yes| No Yes | No
3]
2
(L]
)
{6)
(8)
M
(8)
@
{10)
(11)

OAA

Schedule R (Form 980) 2017
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Schedule R (Form 980) 2017 NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF INVESTORS 38-2111435 Page §
Part Vil Supplemental Information.
Provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule R. See Instructions.

Schedule R (Form 990) 2017
DAA



Pg 47

OMB No 1545-0687

~ Exempt Organization Business Income Tax Return
Form 990 T P (agnd proxy tax under sectioncﬁisa?e])a N 201 7

Department of the Treasury

P Go to www.irs.gow/Form890T for Instructions and the latest information. Cpen 1o Public Inspection for
Internal Revenue Service P Do not enter SSN numbars an this form as it may be made public if your arganization is a 501(c)(3). | 501(c)(3) Organizations Only

A . E\Ii:i“fc';:gt:nggd Name of organization  { | ] Chack box if name changed and see instruclions.) D Emplayer Identification number
B Exempl under seclion NATIONAL AS SOCIATION OF INVESTORS (Emplayees' trust, see instructions.)
(3 501 C s 3 |print | CORPORATION
408(e) H 220(e) or Number, street, and om or suite no If a P O box, see instruclions 33-’2111435
408A | sa0@) |Type | 711 W. THIRTEEN MILE ROAD E Unrelated business activity codes
529(a) Cily or lown, stale or province, country, and ZIP or foreign poslal code (See inslruclions.)
= MADISON HEIGHTS MI 48071 561000 | 541800

at end of year F  Group exemplion number (See instructions.) P
4,611,622| G _Check organization lype i | 501(c) corporation | | 501(c)wrust | | 401(a)trust | | Other trust

H Describe the organization's primary unrelated business activity.

» ADVERTISING REVENUE & EXPENSES

I During the tax year, was the carporation a subsidiary in an affiliated group or a parent-subsidiary controlled group? . | 4 D Yes IY| No
If "Yes," enter the name and identifying number of the parent corparation.
| 4
J__The books are in care of » CLIFFORD TRENT Telephane number B 248-654-3035
Part | Unrelated Trade or Business Income (A] Income (B) Expensas (C] Net
1a Gross receipts or sales
b Less returns and allowances ¢ Balance > | 1c
2 Costof goods sold (Schedule A, line 7) o 2
3  Gross profit. Subtract line 2 from ting 4¢ .~~~ ) 3
4a Capital gain net income (attach Scheduled) | 4a
b Net gain (loss) (Form 4797, Part Il, line 17) (attach Form 4797) - 4b
¢ Capital loss deduction fortrusts =~ o o 4c
§  income (loss) from partnerships and S comporalions (attach stalementy 5
6 Rentincome (ScheduleC) o 6
7  Unrelated debt-financed income (Schedule E) . 7
8  Interest, annuities, royalties, and rents from conlrolled organizations (Schedule F) 8
9 Investment income of a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (17) organization (Schedule G) 9
10 Exploited exempt activity income (Schedule ) o 10
11 Advertising income (Schedule J) 11 114,585 62,761 51,824
12 Other income (See instructions; altach schedule) SEE STMT 1 12 322,845 322,845
13  Total. Combine lines 3 through 12 .~ 13 437,430 62,761 374,669

Partll  Deductions Not Taken Elsewhere (.See’ instructions for limitations on deductions.) (Except for contributions,
deductions must be direclly connected with the unrelated business income.)

14 Compensation of officers, directors, and trustees (Schedule K) 1 it s e 14
15 Salaries and wages o ) L ) 15 237,240
16  Repairs and maintenance e . L 16
17 Baddebts = R IN e o } 3 L7
18  Interest (attach schedule) e R e 18
19 Taxesandlicenses = o ) B . 19
20 Charitable contributicns (See instructions for imitation rules) - = N 20
21 Depreciation (attach Form 4562) T ) I 21
22  Less depreciation claimed on Schedule A and elsewhere on return ) | 22a 22b 0
23 Depletion Y R R ] 23
24  Contributions to deferred compensationplans =~ e ; . : | 24
25 Employee benefit programs . ... CEE e R R R B I R N i 25
26 Excess exempt expenses (Schedule!) . O B 2
27  Excess readership costs (Schedule J) o _ B R 27 51,824
28  Other deductions (attach schedule) T SEE STATEMENT 2 | 28 | 19,643
29 Total deductions. Add lines 14 through 28 = ) o ) . . 29 308,707
30 Unrelated business taxable income before net operating loss deduction. Subtract line 29 from line 13 30 65,962
3% Net operating loss deduction (limited to the amountontine30) = R L 31
32 Unrelated business taxable income befare specific deduction. Subtract line 31 from line 30 | o 32 65,962
33  Specific deduction (Generally $1,000, but see line 33 instructions for exceptions) .~~~ 33 1,000
34 Unrelgted business taxable income. Subtract line 33 from line 32, If line 33 is greater than tine 32,

enterthesmallerofzeroorline 32 .. . . ... . oo e 34 64,962

pasa  For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions. Form 990-T (2017)
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Form §90-T (2017) NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF INVESTORS 38-2111435 Page 2
Partlll Tax Computation
35 Organizations Taxable as Corporations. See instructions for tax computation. Controlled group
members (sections 1561 and 1563) check here bj See instructions and:
a Enter your share of the $50,000, $25,000, and $9,925,000 taxable income brackets (in that arder):
mls | @ s | @ s
b Enter organization's share of: (1) Additional 5% tax (not more than $11,750) 5
(2) Additional 3% tax (not more than $100,000) $
¢ Income tax onthe amounton line34 > |3s5c 13,036
36 Trusts Taxable at Trust Rates. See lnstructlons for tax ccmputatlon Income tax on
the amount on line 34 from: E]Hx@ewMWbm E]&mmewmmmM) > | 36
37 Proxy tax. See instructions » | 37
38 Alternative minimumtax o A i D A T et T gt 38
39 Tax on Non-Compliant Facility Income. See |nstruct|ons e 39
40__ Total. Add lines 37, 38 and 38 to line 35c or 36, whichever applies 40 13,036
_PartlV__ Tax and Payments
41a Foreign tax credit (corporations attach Form 1118; trusts attach Form 1116) 41a
b Other credits (see instructions) ) L 41b
¢ General business credit. Attach Form 3800 (see |nstructmns) ___________________ 41c
d Credit for prior year minimum tax (attach Form 8801 or8827) 41d
e Total credits. Add lines 41a through44d d41e
42  Subtract line 41e from line 40 . e B TR e e R R R R P~ 42 13,036
43 Qreriexes [ ronnazss D Form 8611 D Form8697 || Form8ess | | Ower(atl sch) 43
44 Total tax. Add lines 42and 43 L . 44 13,036
45a Payments: A 2016 overpaymenl credited ta 2017 = EEw N L. 45a
b 2017 estimated tax payments . 45b 16,570
¢ Taxdeposited with Foorm8868 . 45c
d Foreign organizations: Tax paid or WIthheld at source (see |nstruct|ons) . 45d
e Backup withholding (see instructions) . | 45e
f Credit for small employer health insurance premnums (Attach Forrn 8941) ) 45
g Other credits and payments: [:], Farm 2439
[ ] Form 4138 L] other Total b | 45g
46 Total payments. Add lines 45a through45¢ L |48 16,570
47  Estimated tax penalty (see instructions). Check if Form 2220 is attached | 2 @ 47 228
48 Tax due. If line 46 is less than the total of lines 44 and 47, enter amount owed : ] 48
49 Overpayment. If line 46 is larger than the total of lines 44 and 47, enter amount overpaid R > | 49 3,306
50 Enler lhe amount of fine 49 you want. Credited to 2018 estimated tax P 3,306 Refunded & | 50
PartV Statements Regarding Certain Activities and Other Information (see instructions)
51 At any time during the 2017 calendar year, did the organization have an interest in or a signature or other authority Yes| No
over a financial account {bank, securities, or other) in a foreign country? If YES, the organization may have to file
FinCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts. If YES, enter the name of the foreign country
here» L o X
52 During the tax year, did the organlzatlon receive a dlstnbutlon from or was it the grantor of or transferor to, a forelgn trust? X
If YES, see instryctions for other forms the organization may have to file.
53
Sign o 5t i ]
Here (see Ing 7
Slgnalure of fficer AL Lo J

Paid

Preparer| rumsnome _ »  SKILLMAN GROUP, PLC
Use Only 2150 BUTTERFIELD, SUITE 210

PrnType preaparar's mi Preparer’s signalura
JEFFREY S. MARTIN;—CPA %5\ Mada, CRA

Dale

Check i it] PTIN

05/16/19 | sell-employed | PO0418614

Flenrs £ D 38-3269666

Frm's address P TROY L MI 48084

phoneno. 248-641-5020

DAA

Form 980-T (2017)
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Form 890-T (2017) NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF INVESTORS 38-2111435 Page 3
Schedule A — Cost of Goods Sold. Enter method of inventory valuation »
1 Inventory at beginning of year 1 6 Inventoryatendofyear =~
2 Purchases = 2 7 Cost of goods sold. Subtract
3 Costoflabor B 3 line 6 from line 5. Enter here and
43 aggitional sec. 263A costs inPartl line2
(attach schedule) 4a 8 Do the rules of section 263A (with respect to Yes| No
b gﬂ:ﬁﬁﬁedule) o 4b property praduced or acquired for resale) apply
Total. Add lines 1 thro_;_;gh b . 5 to the arganization?

Schedule C — Rent Income (From Real Property and Personal Property Leased With Real Property)

_ (see instructions)

1. Dascriplion of propaty

o N/A

(2)

(€)]

A

2. Rent recaived or accruad

(a) From personal properly (if the percenlage of renl
(or personal property is mare than 10% but not
mare than 50%)

(b} From real and personal property (if the
percenlage of rent far personal property exceeds
50% or if lhe rent is based on profil or income}

3(a) Deductions directly connected with the incame
in columns 2{a) and 2(b) (attach schaduls)

]

@

3)

U]

Total

Total

(c) Total income. Add totals of columns 2(a) and 2{b). Enter

here and on page 1. Part |, line 6, column (A)

»>

(b) Total deductions.
Enter here and on page 1,
Part |, line 6, column (8) p>

Schedule E — Unrelated Debt-Fmanced Income (see instruclions)

1. Descriplion of debl-financed properly

2, Gross income fram or

3. Deduclions direclly connecled wilh or allocable to
debl-inanced propeity

allocable 1o debl-financed

properly {a) Slraight line depreciation (b} Other deduclions
(altach schedule) (altach schedule)
nm_ N/A
[t3]
3
)
4. Amounl of average $. Average adjusted basls 6. Column 8. Allacable deductions
acquisltion debt an or of or allocable to 4 divided 7. Gross income reportable (column 6 x total of calumns
allocabla la debi-financed debl-financed properly by cal B (column 2 X column 8) 5 4 (b
propedy (attach scnedule) (allach schedule) Y celumn (a) and 3(b))
ju] o,
) 9,
3) %
) A
Enter here and on page 1,| Enter here and on page 1,
Part 1, line 7, column (A). Partl, line 7, column (B).
Totals >

Total dividends-received deductions included in column 8

DAA

>

Farm 990-T (2017)



Form 890-T (2017) NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF INVESTORS 38-2111435
Schedule F - Interest, Annuities, Royalties, and Rents From Controlled Organizations (see instructions)

1. Name of contralled
organization

Exempt Controlled Qrganizations

2. Employer
identificalion number

1. Net unrelated income
(foss) (see inslructions)

4, Total of specified
psymenls made

5. Part of column 4 that is
induded in the cantralling
jorganization's gross income

6. Deduclions directly
connecled wilh incume
in column 5

o N/A

2)

@

“

Nonexempt Controlled Organizations

7, Taxable income

8. Net unrelated income
(lass) {see insiruclions)

paymenls made

9. Total of specified

10. Part of column 9 that is
included in lha controliing
organizalion's gross income

11. Deduclions direclly
cannected wilh income in
calumn 10

)
@
3
4],
Add columns 5 and 10, Add columns 6 and 11.
Enter here and on page 1, Enler here and on page 1,
Part |, line 8, calumn (A). Part |, line 8, column (8).
Totals | 4

Schedule G - [nvestment Income of a Section 501((:](7}, (9.)',- or (17-)- Organization (see instructions)

3. Deducliona 5, Tolal deductions
1. Descriplion of income 2, Amount of income direcily conneclod 4, Set-asides and sel-asides {cal, 3
(allach sdled_}de) {altach schedule) plus col.4)
i N/A
12)
3
)
Enter here and an page 1, Enter here and on page 1,
Part |, fine 9, column (A). Part |, line 9, calumn (B).
Totals - : . 2
Schedule | - Exploited Exempt Activity Income, Other Than Advertising Income (see instructions)
2. Gross 3. Expenses 4. Nelincome (luss) . 7. Excess exempt
unrelated direclly from unrelated lrade §. Gross income 6. Expanses expenses
1. Dascriplion of exploiled aclivity business income connecled with or bysiness {column from activity Ihat aliributable to (column & minus
fram Irade of production of 2 minus column 3). is not unrelated column § calumn 5, but not

unrelaled

K if a gain, compute business income more lhan
business business income cals. 5 thraugh 7 column 4).
(1 N/A
@)
{3)
1]
Enler here and on Enter here and on Enter here and
page 1, Part ). page 1, Part |, on page 1,
line 10, col. (A). line 10, cal. {B). Partil, lina 26,
Totals >

Schedul.é J ;-Ad\;éf.t-is.ing Income (see instructions)

Part | Income From Periodicals Reported on a Consolidated Basis
2.6 4. Advertising 7. Excess readership
- rass § gain or (lass) {col . . i cosls (column 6
1. Name of periodical advertising adv:r‘llls)ilr:eciosls 2 minus col. 3). If e ?;::::0" b RZ::::MP minus column 5, but
incama 9 a gain, compute not more than
cals. 5 through 7, column 4),
() BETTER INVESTING 114,585 62,761 195,418 258,311
(2}
()]
4}
Totals (carry lo Part Il, line (5)) P 114,585 62,761 51,824 195,418 258,311 51,824
Form 990-T (2017)

DAA
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Form 990-T (2017) NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF INVESTORS 38-2111435 Page 5
Part Il Income From Periodicals Reported on a Separate Basis (For each periodical listed in Part [I, fill in columns
2 through 7 on a line-by-line basis.)

- 4. Advertising 7. Excess readership
. Gross
advertisin 3. Diract galn‘ or {loss) tcal. 5. Circulation 6. Readership .cns‘s (e
1. Name of periadical e advertising costs 2 minus cal. 3). If Income costs ifiis Gofima Saput
income 9 a gain, campute nat more than
cals. 5 through 7. column 4).
mN/A
(2]
]
)
Totals fromPartl b 114,585 62,761 51,824
Enter here and on Enter here and on Enter hare and
page 1, Parll, page 1, Partl, on page 1,
line 11, col, (A) line 11, col. (B). Part I, line 27,
Totals, Part Il (lines 1-5) B 114,585 62,761 51,824

Schedule K — Compensation of Officers, Directors, and Trustees (see instructions)

N 3. Percent of 4, Compensation attribulable to
1. Name 2. Title Limz:;\rl‘x;l:sd ta unrelaled business
m N/A |
@) %
@) “
) %4
Total. Enter here and on page 1, Part Il line 14 &)

Form 990-T (2017)

DAA



38-2111435 Federal Statements

Page 1

Statement 1 - Form 990-T, Part |, Line 12 - Other Income

Description Amount
SHARED SERVICE REVENUE $ 322,845
TOTAL $ 322,845

Statement 2 - Form 990-T, Part ll, Line 28 - Other Deductions

Description Amount
OCCUPANCY $ 19,643
TOTAL $ 19,643
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FORM 990-T
Form 2220 Underpayment of Estimated Tax by Corporations OWB Mo, 15450123
Department of the Treasury P Attach to the corporation’s tax return. 201 7
Internal Revenue Service P Go to www.irs.gov/Form2220 for instructions and the latest information.
name NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF INVESTORS Employer dentification numbar
CORPORATION 38-2111435

Note: Generally, the corporation isn't required to file Farm 2220 (see Part Il below for exceptions) because the IRS will figure any penalty
owed and bill the corporation. Hawever, the corporation may still use Form 2220 to figure the penalty. If so, enter the amount from page 2, line
38 on the estimated tax penalty line of the corporation's income tax return, but do not attach Form 2220.

Partl _ Required Annual Payment

1 Totaltax (seeinstructions) . . ... . . 1 13,036
2a Personal holding company tax (Schedule PH {(Form 1120) Ilne 26) included on ling|1 2a
b Look-back interest included on line 1 under section 460(b)(2) for completed long-term
contracts or section 167(g) for depreciation under the income forecast method . 2b
¢ Credit for federal tax paid on fuels (see instructions) ==~~~ 2c
d Total. Add lines 2a through 2¢ 2d
3 Subtract line 2d from line 1. If the result i |s less than $500, do not complete or ﬂle this form. The corporation
doesn'towe lhepenalty = 3 13,036
4 Enter the tax shown on the corporallon s 2016 income lax relum See |nstrucl|ons Cauuun lf tl\e tax is zero or
the tax year was for less than 12 months, skip this fine and enter the amount from line 3 on line 5 4
§ Required annual payment. Enter the smaller of line 3 or line 4. If the corporation is required to skip line 4, enter
e arvetini IS B, oo s e o s s e s e s 5 13,036

Partll  Reasons for FiImg—Check the boxes below that apply If any "boxes are checked the corporation must file
Form 2220 even if it doesn't owe a penallty. See instructions.

The corporation is using the adjusted seasonal instaliment method.

The corporation is using the annualized income instaliment method.

The corporalion Is 2 "large corporation” fiquring its lirst required instaliment based on lhe prior year's tax.

“Partil Figuring the Underpayment

(a) (b} (c) (d)

9 Instaliment due dates. Enter in columns (a) through {d) the 15th day
of the 4th (Farm 990-PF filers: Use 5lh manth), Bth, 9th, and 12ih
monlhs of Ihe corporation’s tax year ... ... . R 01/15/18 03/15/18 06/15/18 09/15/18

10 Required instaliments. If lhe box on line 6 and/or fine 7 above is
checked, enter the amounis from Schedule A, line 38. If the box an
line 8 (but not 6 or 7) is checked, sea instructions for the amounts fo
enter, If nene of these boxes are checked, enter 25% (0 25) of line 5
above in each column . L el B 10 3,259 3,259 3,259 3,259

11 Eslimated lax paid or credited for each penod For column (a) only,

enler lhe amount from line 11 on iine 15. See instuclions ... 11

Complete lines 12 through 18 of one column befare going to the

next column,
12  Enter amount, if any, from line 18 of the preceding column .. ........ 12
13 Addiines 11a0d 12 ..ot v B K
14 Add amounts on lines 16 and 17 of the preceding column .............| 14 3,259 6,518 9,777
45  Sublract line 14 from line 13, f zero or less, enler O~ ... ......- 15 0 0 0 0
16  Ifthe amount on line 15 is zero, subtract line 13 from line 14

Otherwise, enter 0 .............. .16 3,259 6,518

17 Underpayment. if lina 15 Is less (han or aqual la ine 10, subtracl line
15 from line 10 Then go to line 12 of the next column. Otherwise, go

lofine 18 .. . . 17 3,259 3,259 3,259 3,259
18 Qverpayment. Ifiine 10 is less than line 15, sublract ina 10 from fine
15, Then qo to ling 12 of the rexteghmn ... . ..ol 18
Go to Part IV on page 2 to ﬂgure the penally Do not go to Part IV if there are no entriss on line 177—no penalty is owed.
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see separate instructions. Form 2220 (2017)
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Form 2220 (2017) NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF INVESTORS 38-2111435 Page 2
Part IV Figuring the Penalty
(a) {b) (c) (d)
19 Enter the date of payment or the 15lh day af the 4th month after the
close of the tax year, whichever is earfier. (C Corporations with tax
years ending June 30 and S corporalions: Use 3rd month instead
of 4th menth, Form 390-PF and Form 990-T filers: Use 5th manth
instead of 41h monih.) See instructions L 19 | SEE WORKSHEET
20 Number of days from dug dale of instaliment on line 9 to the date
shown on ling 19 20
21 Number of days on line 20 afler 4/15/2017 and before 7/1/2017 21
22 Undempayment on ling 17 xNumberof days gn fne 21 X 4% (0.04) [ 22 |$ $ $
365
23 Number of days on line 20 afler 63012017 and before 10/1/2017 23
24 nderpayment on ine 17 < Mumberofdays onfing 23 x 4% (004) | 24 1§ $ $
365
25 Number of days on line 20 afler 43022017 and tefore 1/1/2018 25
26 Underpayment on line 17 xmﬂ%ﬂ"ﬂ-ﬁ x4%(0.04) | 26 |$ $ 3
27 Number of days on line 20 afler 12/31/2017 and before 4/1/2018 27
28 Underpayment on line 17 s Mumberof davs onfine 27 x 4% (0.04) | 28 |8 $ $
365
29 Numher of days on line 20 afler 3/31/2018 and before 7/112018 29
30 Underpayment on line 17 xMmberoldagon@ne 28 X "% 30 |$ $ $
365
31 Number of days on line 20 after 6/30/2018 and before 10/1/2018 31
32 Underpayment on fine 17 x Maamburoldins oning 31 X *% 3213 $ $
385
33 Number of days on ling 20 after 9/30/2018 and before 1/1/2019 33
34 Underpayment on ling 17 xmﬁw X "% 34 |3 $ $
35 Number of days on line 20 after 12/31/2018 and before 3/16/2019 35
. Humber of davs on ine 35
36 Underpayment on iine 17 x %5 - % 36 |$ 8 $
37 Addfnes 22,24, 26,28, 30,32, M, and 36 ... ...... ar |s $ ]
38 Penalty. Add columns (a) thraugh (d) of line 37 Enter Ihe total here and on Form 1120, line 33; or the comparable
kg for olher income X BIMS . ... ..., PR <! W |- 228
*Use the penalty interest rate for each calendar guarter, which the IRS will determine during the first month in the preceding quarter.
These rates are published quarterly in an IRS News Release and in a revenue ruling in the Internal Revenue Bulletin. To obtain this
information on the Internet, access the IRS website at www.irs.gov. You can also call 1-800-829-4933 to get interest rate
information,
Form 2220 (2017

DAA



Py §5

Form 2220 Worksheet

Fom 2220 2017
For calendar year 2017, or tax year beginning 10/01/17 .andending 09/30/18
Name Employer identification Number
NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF INVESTORS
CORPORATION 38-2111435
1st Quarter 2nd Quarter 3rd Quarter 4th Quarter
Due date of estimated payment 01/15/18 03/15/18 06/15/18 09/15/18
Amount of underpayment 3,259 3,259 3,259 3,259
Prior year overpayment applied
1st Payment 2nd Payment 3rd Payment 4th Payment 5th Payment
Date of payment 09/17/18
Amount of payment 16,570
QTR FROM TO UNDERPAYMENT #DAYS RATE PENALTY
1 1/15/18 3/31/18 3,259 75 4.00 27
1 3/31/18 9/17/18 3,259 170 5.00 76
2 3/15/18 3/31/18 3,259 16 4.00 6
2 3/31/18 9/17/18 3,259 170 5.00 76
3 6/15/18 9/17/18 3,259 94 5.00 42
4 9/15/18 9/17/18 3,259 2 5.00 1

TOTAL PENALTY




